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k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfdM ========================================================== 	 kl/ro g+=M ==================================

z]o/wgLsf] ;xLM ==========================================================  	 s'n z]o/ lsQfM ===========================

;fN6 6]«l8Ë skf]{/]zg lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&* ;fn r}q #) ut] a'wjf/sf lbg x'g] %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 
pkl:�yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq .

b|i6JoM 	z]o/wgL cfkm}+n] vfnL 7fp“x¿ eg'{xf]nf .

	 -;ef–sIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq k|:�t't ug'{ clgjfo{ 5 ._

==============================
pd]zs'df/ cf]emf
sDkgL ;lrj

k|f]S;L kmf/fd
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
;fN6 6]«l8Ë skf]{/]zg lnld6]8
kf]=j=g+= $*#
sflndf6L, sf7df8f}+ .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

===================== lhNnf ====================== d=g=kf=÷pk=d=g=kf÷g=kf=÷ufp“kflnsf j8f g+= ========= a:g] d÷xfdL  

======================================== n] To; sDkgL -skf]{/]zg_ sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&* ;fn r}q #) ut]  

a'wjf/sf lbg x'g] %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :j+od\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf efu lng tyf dtbfg 

ug{ g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ==============================  lhNnf ===================

d=g=kf=÷pk=d=g=kf÷g=kf=÷ufp“kflnsf j8f g+ ========== a:g] To; sDkgL -skf]{/]zg_ sf z]o/wgL >L ===============

=============================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]gLt u/L k7fPsf]÷sf 5'÷5f}+ . 

	 k|f]S;L kfpg]sf]	 lgj]bssf]
b:tvt	 M ================================== 	 b:tvt	 M ==============================
gfd 	 M ================================== 	 gfd 	 M ==============================
7]ufgf	 M ================================== 	 7]ufgf	 M ==============================
z]o/wgL g+= 		  z]o/wgL g+= 		
l8Dof6 g+=                              	 l8Dof6 g+=

ldlt	 M 	 =============================	 ldlt	 M 	=============================

b|i6AoM of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} skf]{/]zgsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sflndf6Ldf k]z ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .
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z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&* ;fn r}q ^ ut] cfOtjf/ a;]sf] !)@# cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ skf{]/]zgsf] %% cf}+ 
jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg :yfg, ;do / ldltdf lgDg ljifo pk/ 5nkmn ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'bf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L 
tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM
ldlt 	M @)&* ;fn r}q #) ut] a'wjf/ -tbg';f/  !#  clk|n @)@@_
;do	 M lbgsf] !!M)) ah] .
:yfg	 M xf]6n ;f]N6L, tfxfrn, sf7df8f} . 

5nkmnsf] ljifo ;"rLM
s= 	;fdfGo k|:tfj	
!=	 %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efsf nflu cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷@)&* sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t  

ug]{ .
@=	 cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷@)&* sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt ;f]xL cf=j= sf] jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f 

pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
#=	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷@)&( sf] ljQLo ljj/0f n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ n]vf k/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / 

lghsf] kfl/>lds cg'df]bg ug{] . -xfnsf] n]vfk/LIfs >L Pg cdfTo P08 sDkgL rf6{8{ Psf06]06;\_ k'g M lgo'lQmsf] nflu of]Uo 
x'g'x'G5_  

$=	 ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 k|:tfj eP adf]lhd r'Qmf k"+hLsf] z"Go bzdnj kf“r b'O{ 5 k|ltztsf b/n] gub nfef+z jfkt  
?= !@,!#,)^*.— -jf]g; z]o/df nfUg] s/ k|of]hgfy{ ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ . 

%=	 ;~rfns lgo'lQm cg'df]bg ug]{ . 

v=  ljz]if k|:tfj
!=	 ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd skf]{/]zgsf] xfnsf] r'Qmf k"+hLsf] !) k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ? @,#),$*,@().— j/fj/sf] jf]g; 

z]o/ hf/L ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ . 
@=	 sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)% -!_ sf] v08 -v_ adf]lhd C0f ;'ljwf lng] :jLs[t pk/ 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ .  
u=  ljljw

k'gZrM 
!=	 %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&*÷!@÷!% b]lv @)&*÷!@÷#) ut];Dd skf]{/]zgsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa 

aGb /xg]5 . ;fy}, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8df ldlt @)&*.!@.!$ ut];Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ ;ft sfo{ lbg leq skf]{/]zgsf]] z]o/ 
/lhi6«f/ PgcfO{laPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/L lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf 
sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq pQm ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ kfpg] 5g\ .

@=	 ;fwf/0f;efdf efu lng z]o/ cef}ltsLs/0f u/fO{ ;Sg' ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] xsdf D-MAT vftf gDj/ / gfd tyf 
z]o/ cef}ltlss/0f gug'{ ePsf z]o/wgLx?n] z]o/wgL g+ gfd pNn]v u/L ;efdf ;xeflutf hgfpg ;Sg' x'g]5 . ;ef z'? x'g' 
eGbf Ps 306f cufj} ;efsIfdf xflh/L k'l:tsf v'NNff /xg]5 .  

#=	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] skf]{/]zgsf]] csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;Sg' 
x'g]5 / ;f] ;DaGwL k|f]S;L kmf/d ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} skf]{/]zgsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, sf7df8f}+df a'emfO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . 
k|f]S;L kmf/d o; skf]{/]zgsf] Website:www.stcnepal.com af6 Download ug{ ;lsg]5 .

$=	 yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; skf]{/]zgsf]] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf7df8f}+df ;Dks{ /fVg ;Sg' x'g]5 .
b|i6Ao 
;ef a:g] hfgsf/L ;DalGwt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 5§} x'nfsaf6 klg jflif{s k|ltj]bg jf;nft ;lxt k7fOg]] x'bf sy\dsbflrt 
pQm ;"rgf gk'u]sf] eP o;}nfO{ ;"rgf dfgL ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w ub{5f} .

                                                                                     	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],
		  sDkgL ;lrj

;fN6 6]«l8° skf]{/]zg lnld6]8sf]
%% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] 

;"rgf
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;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjlGw cGo hfgsf/L

M!=	 %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&*÷!@÷!% b]lv @)&*÷!@÷#) ut];Dd skf]{/]zgsf] z]o/wgL btf{ 
lstfa aGb /xg]5 . ;fy}, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)&*÷!@÷!$ ;Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd 
o; skf]{/]zgsf]] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ PgcfO{laPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/L lnvtsf] 
cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq pQm ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ / dt 
lbg kfpg] 5g\ .

@=	 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfgf] kl/ro lbg] cflwsfl/s kl/rokq tyf ;fwf/0f;ef k|of]hgfy{ hf/L k|j]z kq jf gful/stfsf] 
k|df0fkqsf] k|ltlnlk jf z]o/ k|df0fkqsf] k|ltlnlk÷lxtu|fxL vftf gDa/ lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G5 . ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf 
Ps 306f cufj} ;efsIfdf pkl:yt e} lbg'x'g ;d]t z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w ul/G5 . ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s 
z]o/wgLdxfg'efjx?n] ;ef:yndf /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ kg]{5 . xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef x'g] lbg ;ef:yndf 
ljxfg !)M)) ah] b]lv v'Nnf /xg]5 . 

#=	 gfafns z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 ;+/Ifsn] ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ / dt lbg ;d]t ;Sg]5g\ . 
z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd n]lvPsf] JolQmnfO{ dfq ;+/Ifs dflgg]5 . 

$=	 ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ u|x0f ug]{ z]o/wgLx?sf] xsdf z]o/wgLx?sf] lstfadf h;sf] gfd klxn] pNn]v ePsf] 5 ;f] JolQm 
jf ;+o'Qm z]o/wgLx?sf] ;j{;Ddltaf6 cfkm"x? dWo] lgo'Qm JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm 
ug{ / dt lbg ;Sg]5g\ .

%=	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] skf]{/]zgsf]] csf]{ z]o/wgLnfO{ dfq k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ 
;Sg' x'g]5 / ;f] ;DaGwL k|f]S;L kmf/d ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} skf]{/]zgsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, sf7df8f}+df a'emfO{ 
;Sg' kg]{5 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] k|ltlglw lgo'lQmsf]xsdf pQm ;+:yfsf] cflwsfl/s 5fk ;lxt clws[t AolQmsf] b:tvt /x]sf] 
lga]bg clgjfo{ x'g]5 . k|f]S;L kmf/d o; skf]{/]zgsf] Website: www.stcnepal.com af6 Download ug{ ;lsg]5 .

^=	 ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k|f]S;L skf]{/]zgdf a'emfO{ ;s]kl5 ;f] k|f]S;L ab/ u/L csf]{ lbg rfx]df ;f]sf] ;"rgf 
;ef z'? x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} skf]{/]zgsf]] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf k'Ug' kg]{5 / gof“ k|f]S;Lsf] xsdf lgod -%_ df n]lvP 
adf]lhd  x'g]5 .

&=	 z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] cj:yfdf s:sf] lgo'lQm ab/ u/]sf] xf] ;f] s'/f k|f]S;L lbg]n] vf]Ng' kg]{5 . 
;f] s'/f gvf]nL PseGbf a9L AolQmsf] gfddf k|f]S;L d's// eO{ cfPsf To:tf] k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . ;efdf ;DalGwt 
z]o/wgL cfkm} pkl:yt eO{ z]o/wgL k'l:tsfdf b:tvt u/]df To:tf z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

*= yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu o; skf]{/]zgsf]] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, sf7df8f}+df ;Dks{ /fVg ;Sg' x'g]5 .
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;fN6 6«]l8Ë skf]{/]zg lnld6]8sf] %% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
;~rfns ;ldltsf tkm{af6 cWoIf >L sNof0fuf]ljGb >]i7åf/f  

k|:t't jflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; skf]{/]zgn] cf=j=@)&&.)&* sf] jflif{s n]vfk/LIf0f ljZj dxfdf/Lsf] ¿kdf km}lnPsf] t]>f] r/0fsf] sf]/f]gf efO/; -sf]le8 
!(_ sf] sf/0f ;dod} ;DkGg ug{ g;s]sf] Aoxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fp“5f} . o; skf]{/]zgsf] %% cf} jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng pkl:yt x'g' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efj Pj+ cfdlGqt cltlyHo"x¿df ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf 
d]/f] AolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut Pj+ clejfbg ub{5' . 

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] cwLgdf /xL tof/ kfl/Psf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] %% cf+} jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf ;fy} @)&* cfiff9 
d;fGt;Ddsf] skf]{/]zgsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&&.)&* sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf skf]{/]zgn] u/]sf 
ljleGg lqmofsnfk tyf ultljlwx¿ oxf“x¿ ;dIf 5nkmnsf nflu k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt dfUb} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] k|:t't 
jflif{s k|ltjb]gaf6 skf]{/]zgsf] sf/f]jf/ tyf cGo ultljlwsf] ;dLIff u/L cfufdL lbgdf cem a9L k|efjsf/L 9+un] cufl8 
a9\g dfu{bz{g k|bfg ug{' x'g]5 eGg] k"0f{ ljZjf;sf ;fy cg'df]bgsf nflu k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ .

-!_ 	 ljut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM
	 skf]{/]zgsf] k|:t't jif{sf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ t'ngfTds ¿kdf ;dli6ut d"NofÍg ubf{ Jofkfl/s sf/f]jf/ ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] / 

ljQLo If]qsf] nufgL pknlAwd"ns /x]sf] 5 . 

	 skf{]/]zgn] u'0f:t/Lo j:t'x¿sf] sf/f]af/ u/L cfd pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ u'0f:t/o'Qm vfB j:t', /f;folgs dn tyf cGo 
j:t'sf] ;/n / ;xh cfk"lt{ Joj:yf u/L ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj jxg ub{} ¿= !) cj{ #( s/f]8 () nfv  -ut jif{  
¿= ( cj{ &$ s/f]8 !% nfv_ sf] sf/f]jf/ ug{ ;kmn /x]sf] 5 . skf]{/]zgn] g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lgb]{zg ;d]tsf] kfngf u/L 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj jxg ug'{k/]sf] sf/0f s'g} j:t'x¿df nfut d"No eGbf sd d"Nodf ;fdfg laqmL ug'{kg]{ afWofTds 
cj:yfsf sf/0f skf]{/]zgn] ck]lIft ¿kdf d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;ls/x]sf] 5}]g . 

     o; cfly{s jif{sf] sf/f]jf/af6 skf]{/]zgn] s'n (GROSS) d'gfkmf ¿ ! cj{ # s/f]8 @( nfv -ut jif{ ! c/j & s/f]8 
^* nfv_ cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

-@_=	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 skf]{/]zgsf] sf/]fjf/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/ M
	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df ePsf] df}lb|s ptf/ r9fjsf sf/0f cGt/fli6«o ahf/af6 cfofltt a:t'df ck]lIft ¿kdf 

vf;} gfkmfd'vL x'g g;lsPsf] . g]kfn nufot ljZjel/ dxfdf/Lsf] ¿kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8 !( sf]/f]gf efO/;sf] bf]>f] 
tyf t]>f] nx/sf] dfxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f skf]{/]zgn] ug]{ Aofkf/df k|ToIf c;/ k/]sf] cj:yfdf ;d]t cfkm\gf] pQ/bfloTj 
axg ub}{ b]zsf] laBdfg cfly{s cl:y/tf, a9\bf] k|lt:kwL{ ahf/ ;d]t oyfjt g} /x]sf] o:tf] sl7g kl/l:yltdf klg 
skf]{/]zgn] ljZj;gLo / u'0f:t/Lo ;]jf k'¥ofp“b} cfgf] sf/f]jf/df ;sf/fTds ;'wf/ ;lxt cufl8 a9]sf] oyfy{tfnfO{ 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] ;Gtf]ifhgs ¿kdf u|x0f ul/lbg' ePsf] xf]nf eGg] cfzf Pj+ ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ .

     	skf{]/]zg g]kfn ;/sf/ ;d]tsf] ;xeflutfdf ul7t ;+ul7t ;+:yf xf] . ctM o; skf]{/]zgn] ;dfh, b]z tyf ;/sf/ 
k|ltsf] bfloTj af]w tyf ;fdflhs lhDd]jf/LnfO{ Ps ljz'4 Aofkfl/s ;:+yfsf] eGbf km/s 9+un] lngk'g{] x'G5 . To;} 
cg'¿k o;sf] sfo{ ;~rfngsf k|s[of, d"No / dfGotfx¿ :yflkt ePsf 5g\ . skf]{/]zgsf sf/f]jf/df c;/ kfg]{ oL 
sf/0fx¿ dxTjk"0f{ /x]sf 5g\ . ;j{;fwf/0f hgtfnfO{ ;'ky d"Nodf clt cfjZos j:t'x¿ ;'ne u/fpg] uxg ;fdflhs 
bfloTj o; ;:+yfn] axg ub{} cfPsf] 5 . 

    	 To;}u/L pNn]lvt kl/l:yltdf cfly{s pbf/Ls/0f tyf v'Nnf ahf/ gLltaf6 l;lh{t pRr k|lt:kwf{Tds jftfj/0f / 
uxg ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (Social Responsibilities) aLr ;fdGh:o /fVg' xfd|f] nflu sd r'gf}tLk"0f{ 5}g . cfkm\gf] 
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Jofj;flos dof{bf sfod /fVb} / ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjsf] dd{nfO{ ;Ddfg ub{} skf]{/]zgn] b]zsf cfd gful/s Pj+ 
pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ pRr u'0f:t/sf] j:t'x¿ plrt d"Nodf jif{el/ pknAw u/fpg] tkm{ k|ltj4 /xL sfo{ ul//x]sf] Aoxf]/f 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ .

-#_ 	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
	 rfn' jif{sf] pknlAwM
	 ljZj dxfdf/Lsf] ¿kdf km}lnPsf] sf]le8 !( sf]/f]gf efO{/;n] ljZjnfO{g} cfqmfGt kfl//x]sf] cj:yfdf ePsf] Jofj;flos 

ptf/ r9fjsf afah"b klg ut jif{sf] klxnf] * dlxgfsf] t'ngfdf skf]{/z]gn] o; jif{sf] z'¿sf] * dlxgfsf] sf/f]jf/ 
tkm{ rfn' jif{sf] kmfu'0f d;fGt;Dd ¿= $ cj{ $) s/f]8 #$ nfv -ut jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf & cj{ #! s/f]8 %@ nfv_ 
sf/f]jf/ u/]sf] 5 . 

	 g]kfn ;/sf/n] cg'bfgdf laqmL ljt/0f ug]{ /f;folgs dn cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] s'n /sdsf] skf]{/]zgnfO{ k|fKt x'g] 
#) k|ltzt /sdaf6 o'l/of *@%$).)@ d]=6g, l8PkL #((%^.)^ d]= 6g / kf]6f; %)() d]=6g u/L hDdf !,@&,%*&.)! 
d]=6g /f;folgs dn cfoft eO;s]sf] 5 eg] rfn' cf=j=sf] &%,))) d]=6g jf“sL kl/df0fsf] ;Demf}tf eO{ ;s]tf klg 
cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df /f;folgs dnsf] d"Nodf cTolws d"No a[l4 ePsf sf/0f cfoft x'g g;ls/x]sf] Aoxf]/f hfgsf/L 
u/fp“b5f} . 

	 skf]{/]zgn] cfd s[ifsx¿sf] efjgfsf] sb/ ub}{ jif]{gL x'g] /f;folgs dnsf] cefjnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zo cg'¿k u}/ 
cg'bflgt /f;folgs dn Pd'lgod ;Nkm]6 / l;+un ;'k/ km:km]6 dn cfoft u/L cfd s[ifs pkef]Qmfx¿nfO{ jif]{gL x'g] 
u/]sf] dnsf] cefjnfO{ ljut jif{b]lvg} ;Gtf]ifhgs ¿kdf Joj:yfkg ul//x]sf] 5 . pQm dnsf] sf/f]jf/ /fd|f] x“'b} uPsf] 
x'“bf cfufdL jif{x¿df skf]{/]zgn] o;df /fd|} ;kmntf k|fKt ug]{5 eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

	 skf]{/]zgn] e"sDk k|lt/f]wfTds k|ljlwsf] 3/ lgdf{0f ug]{ p2]Zo cg';f/ skf]{/]zgsf] ;d]t nufgLdf km\o"r/ js{;\ ljlN8Ë 
;f]n';g k|f=ln= sDkgL :yfkgf u/L lgdf{0f ;fdu|Lsf] pTkfbg ;'¿ u/]sf] 5 eg] skf]{/]zgsf] ;xfos sDkgL pkxf/ 
xfplhË sDkgL lnld6]8n] pQm k|ljlwsf] 3/x¿ lgdf{0f u/L laqmL ug]{ p2]Zo cg'¿k pQm sDkgLsf] ;fljs yf dxfb]j 
xfn rGb|flul/ gu/kflnsf l:yt cfÎg} hUufdf ;f] sfo{sf] z'ef/De u/L * j6f 3/ lgdf{0f u/]sf]5 . 

	 eljio k|ltsf] wf/0ffM

	 •	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gLltsf] cjnDjg ub}{ Pp6f lhDd]jf/ ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf d'n'se/ u'0f:t/Lo j:t'x¿sf] cfk"lt{ 
Aoj:yf ldnfp“b} skf]{/]zgnfO{ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df :yflkt ug'{ k|d'v cfjZostf /x]sf] 5 . ;f]sf] 
nflu gjLgtd\ Pj+ ;[hgzLn sf/f]jf/sf] vf]hL ub}{ Jofkf/ ljljwLs/0f tkm{ pGd'v /x]sf 5f}+ .

	 •	 skf]{/]zgn] ls;fgx¿sf] efjgf cg'¿k g]kfn ;/sf/af6 k|fKt cg'bflgt dn jfx]s cGo If]qx¿sf ls;fgx¿nfO{ 
;d]t ;/n / ;xh b/n] dn pknAw u/fpg] x]t'n] u}/ cg'bflgt /f;folgs dn cfoft u/L laqmL ljt/0fsf] 
Aoj:yf ldnfPsf] 5 . o;/L Aoj:yfkg ul/Psf] u}/ cg'bflgt dnsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{ /x]sf5f} .

	 •	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] gLlt cg';f/ cfof]l8gsf] sdLsf sf/0f cfd gful/sdf pTkGg x'g] zf/Ll/s tyf dfgl;s ljs[lt 
x6fpg ;+rflnt s07/f]u lgoGq0f sfo{qmdsf] pkfb]otfnfO{ b[li6ut ub}{ b]zsf cfdgful/sx¿sf] :jf:YonfO{ 
;sf/fTds k|efj kfg]{ p2]Zon] sfo{qmdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] gLlt cjnDjg u/]sf 5f}+ . o; sfo{qmdaf6 cfufdL 
lbgdf b'u{d If]qsf cfd pkef]Qmfx¿sf] hg:jf:Yodf ;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ xfd|f] ljZjf; 5 . NDHS @)!^ sf] 
k|ltj]bg cg';f/ g]kfndf % jif{ d'\lgsf ($=% k|ltzt jfnjflnsfn] plrt dfqfdf cfof]l8go'Qm g"g k|of]u u/]sf] 
kfOPsf]n] g]kfnn] USI nIo k"/f u/]sf] 5 .

	 •	 skf]{/]zgsf 3f6fdf rln/x]sf ;xfos tyf ;DjlGwt pBf]u sDkgLx¿nfO{ d'gfkmf pGd'v u/fpg j}slNks pkfo 
cjnDjg ug]{ k|of; ubf{ub}{ klg ;f]df ;kmntf k|fKt ug{ ;lsPsf] 5}g .

	 •	 df]/Ë ;'u/ ldN;nfO{ k'gM ;+/rgf ug{ g;lsPsf] ePtf klg kmfd{sf] hUUffnfO{ clwstd pkof]u u/L cfw'lgs pv' 
v]tL u/L gfkmfd'vL x'g] k|of; eO/x]sf] 5 .
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	 •	 PsLs[t gd"gf j:tL ljsf; ug]{ x]t'n] Jojl:yt j:tLsf] ljsf; ug{ skf]{/]zgn] cfkm\gf] ;xfos sDkgL dfkm{t 
e"sDk k|lt/f]wL ejg lgdf{0f u/L laqmL ljt/0fsf] Aoj:yf ldnfpg] 5 .

	 •	 o; skf]{/]zgn] pkef]Qmfx¿sf] ljZjf; tyf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;xof]u, ;'emfj tyf ljut jif{x¿sf] 
pknlAwnfO{ Wofgdf /fVb} cfufdL jif{x¿df yk gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;Sg] af/]df xfdL ljZj:t5f}+ .

-$_ 	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DjGwM

	 •	 pkef]Qmfx¿sf] dfu cg';f/sf] u'0f:t/Lo j:t'x¿ b]zsf ljleGg cf}Bf]lus tyf Aofkfl/s ;d"xx¿;“u ljutdf em} 
;dGjo u/L skf]{/]zgsf] cfkm\g} ;~hfn dfkm{t ;/n / ;'ne ¿kdf cfk"lt{ Aoj:yf ldnfpg] tkm{ lg/Gt/ k|of; 
u/]sf] 5 .

	 •	 ;g/fO{h a}+s lnld6]8n] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df ^=^% k|ltzt jf]g; z]o/ / s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu )=#% k|ltzt 
gub nff+efz lbg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

	 •	 ;u/dfyf OG:o'/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8n] sl7g k|lt:kwf{ x'“bfx'“b} klg cf=j=@)&&÷)&* df plrt d'gfkmf cfh{g u/L 
@) k|ltzt jf]g; z]o/ tyf s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu !=)%@^# k|ltzt gub nfef+z lbg ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 

	 •	 Pg=cfO{=l8=l;= Soflk6n dfs]{6\; ln= /fli6«o jfl0fHo a}+sdf dh{/ eP kZrft\ cf=j=@)&&÷)&* df #) k|ltzt 
jf]g; z]o/ / # k|ltzt gub nfef+z lbg ;kmn ePsf]5 . -s/ k|of]hg ;d]t_

	 •	 Pg=cfO{=lj=Pn= k|ult km08n] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df plrt d'gfkmf cfh{g u/L ¿= $#,^^,$&(.&% nfef+z lbg 
;kmn ePsf] 5 .

	 •	 ;femf k;n ;]jfn] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df *%,%)).– gub nfef+z lbg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

	 •	 g]kfn jg:klt £o" pBf]u xfn ;~rfng ug{ nfluPsf] 5 . pQm pBf]uaf6 xfn tf]/Lsf] t]n pTkfbg ug]{ tkm{ 
cfjZos d]lzg pks/0fx¿ cfoft u/L ;lsPsf] x'“bf pBf]u ;~rfngsf] nflu k|of;/t /x]sf 5f}+ .

-%_ 	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM
	 ;dLIff cjlwdf skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf x]/km]/ ePsf] 5 . skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfkgf b]lv 

;~rfns Pj+ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf kbdf /xg' eO{ skf]{/]zgnfO{ cleefjsTj u/L g]t[TjbfoL e"dLsf lgjf{x u/L 
cfpg' ePsf >L nIdLbf; dfgGw/Ho"sf] ldlt @)&*.!).^ df b'vb lgwg eof] . :juL{o dfgGw/Ho"sf] lgwg k|lt 
skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt, skf]{/]zgsf] Aoj:yfkg Pj+ sd{rf/L ju{sf] tkm{af6 ulx/f] ;dj]bgf ;lxt >4fGhnL ck{0f 
ug]{ sfo{ u/L ldlt @)&*.!!.!^ df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !)!& cf}+ j}7saf6 ;~rfns ;b:o >L sNof0f uf]ljGb 
>]i7nfO{ ;j{;Ddltaf6 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfdf lgo'Qm u/L lhDd]jf/L k|bfg ug]{ sfo{ ul/of] . To;}u/L dfgGw/Ho"sf] 
d[To' eO{ l/Qm /x]sf] ;~rfns kbdf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf *& sf] pkbkmf -!_ sf] k|ltjGwfTds jfSof+zsf] qmd;+Vof 
-@_ adf]lhd jf“sL sfo{sfn;Ddsf] nflu z]o/wgL >L gf/fo0fbf; dfgGw/Ho"nfO{ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] x'“bf jxf“sf] ;~rfns 
kbsf] lgo'lQmnfO{ cg'df]bg ul/lbg' x'g z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿df xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5f} .

-^_ 	 sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{] d'Vo s'/fx¿ M
	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o hutdf cfpg] cfly{s ptf/ r9fj, ljZje/ km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO{/;sf] dxfdf/L tyf d'n'sdf 

ljBdfg /fhgLlts, cfly{s, ;fdflhs / k|zf;lgs kl/l:yltx¿, c:j:y Aofkfl/s k|lt:kwf{n] skf]{/]zgsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ 
;d]t c;/ kf/]sf] 5 .

-&_ 	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM
	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg adf]lhd ug{'kg]{ s]xL Aoj:yf gu/]sf] eGg] ;DalGwt k|ltj]bgdf 

v'nfOPsf] s}lkmot afx]s s'g} lsl;dsf] s}lkmot g/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp“b5f}+ . o; ;DaGwdf cfufdL jif{x¿df ldnfg 
ug{ ;Sg] af/]df xfdL ljZj:t  5f}+ .
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-*_=   nfef+z jf“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M
	 skf]{/]zgn] c“ufn]sf] Aofkf/ ljljwLs/0fsf] gLlt cg'¿k skf{/]zgsf] r'Qmf k"+hLsf] cfjZostfnfO{ b[li6ut u/L ljut 

jif{x¿df z]o/wgLx¿nfO{ k|ltkmn lbg] ul/Psf] kl/kf6L sfod ub}{ ;dLIff jif{df ePsf] v"b d'gfkmfaf6 !) k|ltzt jf]g; 
z]o/jfkt ¿=@,#),$*,@() .— -cIf/]kL b'O{ s/f]8 tL; nfv c7\rfnL; xhf/ b'O{ ;o gAa] ¿k}of dfq_ ljt/0f ug{ / 
;f] sf] s/ k|of]hgsf] nflu )=%@^ k|ltzt gub nfef+z jfkt ¿ !@,!#,)^*.— -cIf/]kL afx| nfv t]x| xhf/ c7;¶L 
¿k}ofdfq_ k|:tfj u/]sf 5f}+ . k|:tfljt jf]g; z]o/ tyf nfef+znfO{ ;efaf6 :jLs[t ul/lbg'x'g cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

	 pQm gub nfef+z /sd ljt/0fsf] nflu sDkgL P]g @)^# adf]lhd g]kfn ;/sf/af6 :jLs[lt k|fKt ug'{kg]{ ePsf] x'“bf 
g]kfn ;/sf/af6 :jLs[lt k|fKt eP kZrft\ nfef+z ljt/0f ul/g] Aoxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fp“b5f}+ .

	 ctM o; k|ltj]bg ;fy k|:t't cf=j=@)&&÷@)&* sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, l6Kk0fLx¿ tyf 
n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;d]t kfl/t ul/lbg'x'g cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

-(_ 	 z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt 
ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM

	 skf]{/]zgn] s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt gu/]sf] Aoxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fp“b5f}+ .

-!)_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sgM

	 skf]{/]zgsf ;xfos sDkgLx¿ dWo] vfB pBf]u lnld6]8, lxdfnog vfB Pj+ KoflsË pBf]u lnld6]8 / d]6«f] sf7df8f} 
Uof“; Ol08li6«h lnld6]8n] sf/f]jf/ ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . pkxf/ xfplhË sDkgL lnld6]8n] cfkm\gf] sf/f]jf/ ;~rfng 
ug{ cfjZos k"jf{wf/x¿ tof/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . pQm sDkgLx¿sf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult ljj/0f ;fdfGo /x]sf] 5 .

-!!_   sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf k|d'v sf/f]af/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df 
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM

	 o; cfly{s jif{df skf]{/]zgn] u/]sf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj cGtu{t /x]sf] 5 . 
;xfos sDkgLx¿df vfB pBf]u lnld6]8, lxdfnog vfB Pj+ KoflsË pBf]u lnld6]8 / pkxf/ xfplhË sDkgLx¿n] 
cfkm\gf] sf/f]jf/ ul//x]sf 5g\ . df]/Ë ;'u/ ldN; ;+rfngdf gePsf] ePtf klg pv' kmfd{ ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . d]6«f] 
sf7df8f} Uof“; Ol08li6«h lnld6]8n] cfkm\gf] pTkfbg P;6L;L j|f08sf] Pn=kL Uof“; cfd pkef]Qmfx¿n] pkef]u ul//x]sf 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fp“b5f}+ .

-!@_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM
	 z]o/wgLx¿af6 s'g} ljz]if hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] cjut  u/fp“b5F}+ 

-!#_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ 
sf/f]jf/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

	 @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf o; skf]{/]zgsf xfnsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f 
lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 . tn pNn]v ul/Psf] afx]s cGo z]o/ sf/f]jf/df skf]{/]zgsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿ ;+nUg 
/x]sf] hfgsf/L skf]{/]zgnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g . 

	 @)&* cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f M

l;=g Zf]o/wgL jf ;+:yfsf] gfd k|ltlglwsf] gfd z]o/ lsQf

!  g]kfn ;/sf/, dxfn]vf lgoGqs sfof{no . jfl0fHo ljefu >L k|]d s'df/ >]i7 @,@@,%@#

@
;fljs g]zgn 6«]l8Ë lnld6]8, xfn vfB Joj:yf tyf Jofkf/ 
sDkgL lnld6]8, eb|sfnL, sf7df8f}+

>L df]xg k|sfz rGb !,*%,$(@
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# >L nIdLbf; dfgGw/, 7lx6L, sf7df8f}+ — ^@,)#%
$ >L sNof0f uf]ljGb >]i7, aa/dxn, sf7df8f}+ — #,!@%
% >L ct'n dNn, ;fg]kf, nlntk'/ — $,(!@
^ >L k|lbknfn >]i7, 7lx“6L, sf7df8f}+ — !%,(^@
& >L c~hg >]i7, d}ltb]jL, sf7df8f}+ — %,$*%
* >L /fh]Gb|dfg z]/rg, 7d]n, sf7df8f}+ — &),@^&
( >LdtL pld{nf >]i7 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t @,@*@

-!$_=	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] 
af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/L Joxf]/fM

	 skf]{/]zg;“u ;DjlGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{ g/x]sf] hfgsf/L 
u/fp“b5f}+ .

-!%_ 	sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L cfk\mgf] z]o/ v/Lb ug{'sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ v/Lb u/] jfkt sDkgLn] e'Qmfg u/]sf] /sdM

	 skf]{/]zgn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb gu/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fp“b5f}+ .

-!^_ 	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t lja/0fM
	 skf]{/]zgdf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ljBdfg /x]sf] 5 . b}lgs ¿kdf sd{rf/Lx¿n] ug]{ sfo{x¿ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 

/ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tn] tf]lslbPsf] clwsf/Ln] clgjfo{ ¿kdf :jLs[t ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm 
skf]{/]zgdf clVtof/L ;Ldfsf] Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL kfngf u/] gu/]sf] tyf o;df lg/Gt/ 
cWoog u/L ;'wf/ ug{sf] nflu Ps 5'§} cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f ljefusf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

-!&_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{M
	 skf]{/]zgsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷)&* sf] Aoj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cg';"rL !$ / !% cGtu{t 

/x]sf] 5 .

-!*_ 	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'lawf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/afxLsf] lja/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfa lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] lja/0fM

	 k|rlnt sDkgL P]gdf Aoj:yf eP cg';f/ skf]{/]zgdf xfn /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hs >L sLlt{s'df/ hf]zLsf] 
lgwg eP kZrft\ lgDg cg';f/sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

	 -s_ ;~rfns >L sNof0f uf]ljGb >]i7 	 M ;b:o

	 -v_ ;~rfns >L ct'n dNn 		  M ;b:o

	 ;dLIff jif{df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfng, ljQLo k|0ffnLsf] ;dLIff ug]{, ;f]nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg] . 
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgx¿sf] ;dLIff u/L cfjZos ;'wf/sf nflu Aoj:yfkgnfO{ /fo ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 . 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= %,%)).)) / ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt j}7s ¿= %,))).)) a}7s eQf pknAw 
u/fOPsf] 5 . cf=j=@)&&÷)&* df ;f] ;ldltnfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ¿=&),))).—e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . 

-!(_ 	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 
/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL eP ;f] s'/fM

	 skf]{/]zgsf ;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf 
gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL g/x]sf] hfgsf/L 
u/fp“b5f}+ .
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-@)_ 	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/LnfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'lawfsf] /sdM
	 skf]{/]zgsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= *,))).)) ;~rfnsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= &,))).)) pknAw 

u/fOPsf] 5 eg] ;ldltsf ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= %,%)).)) / ;b:ox¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s ¿= %,))).)) ¿k}of a}7s 
eQf pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|lt a}7s ¿= &,))).)) / pk;ldltsf] 
a}7sdf k|lt a}7s ¿= %,))).)) a}7s eQf pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . ;fy} Aofkf/ k|j4{g vr{ jfkt cWoIf tyf 
;~rfnsx¿nfO{ dfl;s  ¿= &,))).)) pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

	 ;fy} k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t, gfoj sfo{sf/L clws[t, ;xfos sfo{sf/L clws[t, ljefuLo k|aGws, sDkgL ;lrj / 
k|jGws tx;Ddsf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ kfl/>lds, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf jfkt ¿=@,(^,!!,&*( .— e'QmfgL ul/Psf]5 .

-@!_ 	z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] nfef+z /sdM
	 cfly{s jif{ @)&@÷)&# cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿n] nfef+z /sd ¿= ^&,*(,$##.—-cIf/]kL ;t;7\7L nfv 

pgfgAa] xhf/ rf/;o t]QL; dfq_ a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] 5 . pQm /sd cf=j=@)&#÷)&$, @)&$÷)&% / @)&%÷)&^ 
sf] nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ g]kfn ;/sf/af6 cy{ dGqfnoaf6 :jLs[t e};]sf] / pBf]u jlf0fHo tyf cfk"lt{ dGqfnoaf6 
:jLs[t k|fKt x'g jfsL /x]sf] . cf=j @)&^÷)&& sf] g]kfn ;/sf/af6 :jLs[t k|fKt eO{ g;s]sf] x'“bf pQm /sd o;df 
pNn]v ul/Psf] 5}g . 

-@@_ 	bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ v/Lb laqmL u/]sf] ljj/0fM
	 jf;nftsf] cfly{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 5 . 

-@#_  bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Dj4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM
	 skf]{/]zgsf ;Da4 sDkgLx¿l;t ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f ;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fsf] cg';"rL ( / l6Kk0fL -u_ !& cGtu{t 

/x]sf] .

-@$_ 	o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg{] cGo s'g} s'/fM s]xL gePsf] .

-@%_ 	cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿ M
	 n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm
	 k|rlnt sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !!!-#_ adf]lhd o; skf]{/]zgsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] rfn' cf=j= @)&*÷)&( sf nflu 

n]vf k/LIf0f ug{ >L Pg= cdfTo P08 sDkgL rf6{8{ Psfp06]06nfO{ n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'Qm u/L kfl/>lds jfkt 
¿=%,)),))).)) -cIf/]kL kf“r nfv dfq_ tf]Sg] l;kmfl/z ePsf] x'“bf ;f]sf] cg'df]bg ul/lbg' x'g cg'/f]w ub{5f+} .

s[t1tf 1fkgM
skf]{/]zgsf] ;kmntfdf cd"No of]ubfg ug'{x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, g]kfn ;/sf/ / ;/sf/sf ljleGg dGqfno, ljefu 
/ lgsfox¿, ljQLo ;+:yfx¿, cfkm\gf] cys kl/>d tyf nugzLntfåf/f skf]{/]zgsf] ;kmntfdf cd"No of]ubfg ug'{x'g] ;Dk"0f{ 

sd{7 sd{rf/L ;fyLx¿sf] of]ubfgsf] ;/fxgf ub}{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;a}nfO{ xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' .

;+:yf k|ltsf] c6"6 cf:yfnfO{ hu]gf{ ub}{ lg/Gt/ ljZjf; ul//xg] xfd|f u|fxs dxfg'efjx¿n] k|bfg ug'{ ePsf] ;]jf, cj;/ / 
c6n ljZjf;sf lgldQ pxf“x¿k|lt ljz]if cfef/ tyf xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' . ;fy} ;a}sf] z'e]R5f tyf ;xof]un] cfp“bf 
lbgx¿ cem pknlAwd"ns agfpg] k|0f ub{5f}+ .

cGtdf, pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub}{ of] k|ltj]bg oxL ;dfKt ub{5' .

wGojfb .

	 ct'n dNn                                         	 sNof0f uf]ljGb >]i7
		  ;~rfns                                                 	 cWoIf
ldlt @)&*.!@.)& 



9

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.



10

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.



11

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.



12

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.



13

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
Kalimati, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position
AS AT ASHAD 31, 2078 (JULY 15, 2021)

				    As per our report of even date 

	 Oam Siddhi Gubhaju	 Urmila Shrestha	 Kalyan Govinda Shrestha	 Manish Amatya	
Assistant Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairperson	 Partner
				    N. Amatya & Co.	
				    Chartered Accountants	Board of Directors

Prem Kumar Shrestha	 Mohan Prakash Chand	
Atul Malla	 Pradip Lal Shrestha		
Anjan Shrestha	 Rajendra Man Sherchan

Place: Kathmandu	
Date: Falgun 29, 2078

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.								      
For and on behalf of Salt Trading Corporation Limited

 Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Note
 As at 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

a) 	 Property, plant and equipment 3/4  1,506,915,819  1,522,856,276 

b) 	 Capital work-in-progress 3/4  4,942,696  4,942,696 

c) 	 Intangible assets 3/4  1,514,649  1,682,946 

d) 	 Financial assets

Investments 6  539,840,598  565,620,110 

e)  	 Other non-current assets 7  1,325,156,622  1,351,816,591 

g)  	 Deferred tax assets (net) 9  164,036,025  137,146,659 
Total non-current assets  3,542,406,409  3,584,065,278 

CURRENT ASSETS

a)   	 Inventories 10  2,379,817,982  3,040,792,341 

b)   	 Financial assets

  	 Trade receivables 11  510,236,838  558,050,956 

  	 Cash and cash equivalents 12  199,733,214  511,728,078 

  	 Other bank balances 13  7,886,000  8,088,000 

  	 Receivable from Nepal Government (net) 14  -    378,817,953 

c)   	 Other current assets 7  617,895,901  691,378,619 
Total current assets  3,715,569,935  5,188,855,947 

TOTAL ASSETS  7,257,976,344  8,772,921,225 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

a)   	 Equity

   	 Share capital 15  230,482,900  192,024,600 

b)     Other equity

   	 Reserves and surplus 16  1,295,543,081  1,298,619,337 
Total equity  1,526,025,981  1,490,643,937 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

a)     Financial liabilities

        Borrowings 17  206,528,567  46,684,375 

        Other financial liabilities 18  294,118,870  315,165,289 

b)     Current tax liabilities (net) 8  51,745,551  9,277,768 
Total non-current liabilities  552,392,988  371,127,432 

CURRENT LIABILITIES

a)     Financial Liabilities

       Borrowings 17  3,987,116,528  4,238,996,055 

        Trade payables 19  272,540,212  2,078,921,877 

         Payable to Nepal Government (net) 14  349,295,862  -   

         Other financial liabilities 18  374,942,889  343,594,032 

b)      Other current liabilities 20  195,661,884  249,637,892 
Total current liabilities  5,179,557,375  6,911,149,856 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  7,257,976,344  8,772,921,225 

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
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Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
Kalimati, Kathmandu

				    As per our report of even date 

	 Oam Siddhi Gubhaju	 Urmila Shrestha	 Kalyan Govinda Shrestha	 Manish Amatya	
Assistant Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairperson	 Partner
				    N. Amatya & Co.	
				    Chartered Accountants	

Board of Directors

Prem Kumar Shrestha		  Mohan Prakash Chand	
Atul Malla			   Pradip Lal Shrestha	
Anjan Shrestha			   Rajendra Man Sherchan

Place: Kathmandu	
Date: Falgun 29, 2078

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other comprehensive income
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

 Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Note
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Revenue from operations 21  10,399,046,610  9,741,565,896 
Less: cost of goods sold 22  7,622,956,584  7,397,433,468 
Less: trading expenses 23  1,743,133,422  1,267,328,774 
Gross profit  1,032,956,604  1,076,803,654 
Other operating income 24  31,053,401  73,984,281 
Total income from operations  1,064,010,005  1,150,787,935 
Employee benefit expenses 25  314,066,586  298,364,226 
Administration and other expenses 26  187,413,852  138,303,414 
Operating profit  562,529,567  714,120,295 
Depreciation and amortisation 3/4  13,949,398  13,725,805 
Finance costs 27  449,797,602  616,789,816 
Profit before tax  98,782,567  83,604,674 
Income tax expenses
Current tax 28  72,342,599  31,535,097 
Deferred tax 28  (26,889,366)  (11,199,792)
Profit for the year  53,329,334  63,269,369 
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
(i) Remeasurements of Defined Benefit Obligations  -    -   
(ii) Income tax credit/(charge) relating to these items  -    -   
Other comprehensive income  -    -   
Total comprehensive income for the year  53,329,334  63,269,369 
Earning per equity share (face value of Rs. 100 each)
Basic EPS 29  23.14  32.95 
Diluted EPS 29  23.14  32.95 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of Salt Trading Corporation Limited

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
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Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
Kalimati, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)  Amount in Rs. 

Particulars
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax  98,782,567  83,604,674 
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amortisation  13,949,398  13,725,805 
Allowance for investments  46,580,564  80,000 
Allowance for doubtful debts  -    4,554,406 
Allowance for doubtful advances  25,000,000  29,066,811 
Interest expense  449,797,602  616,789,816 
Interest income  (6,016,296)  (47,373,308)
Dividend income  (1,692,208)  (3,897,538)
Operating profit before working capital changes  626,401,627  696,550,666 
Adjustments for :
(Increase)/decrease in inventory  660,974,359  352,688,895 
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, loans and other assets  122,956,803  (104,809,210)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables, other liabilities and provisions  (1,847,485,200)  309,890,229 
(Increase)/ Decrease in transactions with Government of Nepal  728,113,815  407,126,542 
Cash generated from operation  290,961,404  1,661,447,122 
Income tax paid  (29,874,816)  (28,442,471)
Net cash from operating activities  261,086,588  1,633,004,651 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (15,787,932)  (27,304,420)
Sale of property, plant and equipment  -    -   
Investment in plan assets of defined benefit obligations  (20,801,052)  (90,284,404)
Interest received  6,016,296  47,373,308 
Dividend received  1,692,208  210,900 
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities  (28,880,480)  (70,004,616)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in short term loan  (311,363,147)  (592,272,855)
Proceeds from term loan  260,000,000  50,000,000 
Repayment of term loan  (40,672,188)  (99,750,882)
Interest paid  (449,797,602)  (616,789,816)
Dividend paid  (2,570,035)  (15,357,580)
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities  (544,402,972)  (1,274,171,133)

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (312,196,864)  288,828,902 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  519,816,078  230,987,176 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year  207,619,214  519,816,078 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand  9,972,374  11,814,551 
Cheques on hand  1,800,000  173,861,817 
Gold and silver coins (stated at cost)  15,323  15,323 
Balance with banks in current accounts  187,705,620  325,558,900 
Balance with banks in call accounts  239,897  477,487 
Other bank balances  7,886,000  8,088,000 
Total  207,619,214  519,816,078 

For and on behalf of Salt Trading Corporation Limited		   As per our report of even date 

	 Oam Siddhi Gubhaju	 Urmila Shrestha	 Kalyan Govinda Shrestha	 Manish Amatya	
Assistant Chief Executive Officer	 Chief Executive Officer	 Chairperson	 Partner
				    N. Amatya & Co.	
				    Chartered Accountants	Board of Directors

Prem Kumar Shrestha	 Mohan Prakash Chand	
Atul Malla	 Pradip Lal Shrestha	
Anjan Shrestha	 Rajendra Man Sherchan

Place: Kathmandu	
Date: Falgun 29, 2078

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
	 For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

General Information of the Company
Salt Trading Corporation Limited (STC Limited) (herein after referred as “the company”) is established as a Public Private Partnership 
(PPP) in the year 2020 BS with the objective of regular supply of iodized salt. The company has its registered office at Kalimati, 
Kathmandu with its branch network throughout the country. It has made all efforts for nationwide reach, from urban to most remote 
locations in providing quality products to its valued customers.

The company endeavors to continue providing its quality products to its customers regularly. This company is the sole supplier of 
Salt within Nepal. Annual financial statements are released for general public and further information about the organization can 
be reached at www.stcnepal.com. The shares of the company are listed and traded on the Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).

The current shareholding structure of the company is as below:

Shareholders % of Share
Government of Nepal 11.59
Khadya Vyabastha Tatha Vyapar Company Ltd. (Former “National Trading Ltd.”) 9.67
General Public 78.74

Total 100.00

New Standards in issue by ICAN but not yet effective
A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by ICAN with varying 
effective dates. Those become applicable from the financial year beginning from Shrawan 1, 2078 (July 16, 2021).

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The Company will adopt 
these standards from their effective dates. 

a.	 NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments
	 NFRS 9 – Financial Instruments, states a logical principal base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven 

by cash flow characteristics and the business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the 
assessment of impairment based on more timely recognition of incurred losses as referred in NAS 39 and entities are required 
to account for incurred credit losses from the initial recognition of financial instruments. Currently, incurred loss model as 
specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of NFRS 9 is expected credit loss model for the calculation of impairment loss 
on its’ financial assets. NFRS 9 becomes effective from financial year commencing from Shrawan 1, 2078 (July 16, 2021) and 
will have an effect on classification and measurement of the Company’s financial assets. 

	 The management of the company is assessing the potential impact in its financial statements from the application of this 
standard and using impairment model based on excepted credit loss method prescribed by NFRS 9.

b.	 NFRS 15 – Revenue from contract with customers
	 NFRS 15 – Revenue from contract with customers is a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing 

revenue recognition standards.

	 NFRS 15 becomes effective from financial year commencing from Shrawan 1, 2078 (July 16, 2021) and will have an effect on 
recognition of revenue. The management of the Company is assessing the potential impact in its financial statements from the 
application of this standard.

c.	 NFRS 16 – Leases 
	 NFRS 16 – Leases is a new standard which replaces NAS 17 – Leases and IFRIC 4 – Determining whether an arrangement 

contains a Lease. The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting, resulting 
in all leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be recognized on the statement of financial position with the optional 
exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low-value assets (for example mobile 
phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset 
and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.

	 NFRS 16 becomes effective from financial year commencing from Shrawan 1, 2078 (July 16, 2021). The management of the 
Company is assessing the potential impact in its financial statements from the application of this standard.

1	 Accounting Polices 
	 This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements.
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	 In determining and applying accounting policies, management is required to make judgments in respect of items where the 
choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the company’s reported 
financial position, results or cash flows. These accounting policies are consistently applied by the company.

	 Specific accounting policies have been included in the specific section of the notes for each items of financial statements which 
requires disclosures of accounting policies or changes in accounting policies. Effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been 
disclosed.

	 1.1	 Statement of Compliance
		  The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis in accordance with the requirements of Nepal Financial Reporting 

Standards (NFRS) to the extent applicable and as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal except 
for the requirement of consolidation of financial statements of its group. This financial statements are approved and 
authorized for issue by the 1021st meeting of Board of Directors on its meeting held on March 13, 2022 (Falgun 29, 2078) 
and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the upcoming Annual General Meeting.

	 1.2	 Basis of Preparation
		  The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost conventions except for certain financial elements that 

have been measured at fair value, wherever standard requires or allowed such measurement.  The fair values, wherever 
used, are disclosed in relevant Notes.

	 1.3	 Going Concern
		  The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The company has a reasonable expectation 

that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. In preparing the financial 
statements, management has assessed the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting. Management does not have any intention to 
liquidate the entity or to cease operations. 

	 1.4	 Separate financial statements
		  These financial statements are separate financial statements of the company prepared in accordance with NAS 27 – 

Separate Financial Statements. The company has invested in various companies and have controls and/ or significant 
influences in some of those companies. However, financial statements of its subsidiaries and associates have not been 
consolidated as required by NFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements.

2	 Presentations

	 2.1	 Presentation Currency
		  The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NRs) is the presentation and functional 

currency of the Company. Accordingly, the financial statements are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees and 
rounded off to the nearest Rupee.

	 2.2	 Rearrangement and Reclassification
		  The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose of facilitating 

comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made wherever necessary.

	 2.3	 Statement of Financial Position
		  The elements of Statement of Financial Position (SFP) consisting of assets and liabilities are classified as current or 

non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial 
Statements based on the nature and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash 
and cash equivalents.

	 2.4	 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
		  The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income have been prepared using classification 

‘by nature’ method. The details of revenue, expenses, gains and/ or losses have been disclosed in the relevant section of 
this notes.

	 2.5	 Statement of Cash Flows
		  The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect method and the activities has been grouped under three 

major categories; Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing activities and Cash flows from financing 
activities in accordance with NAS 07 - Statement of Cash Flows.

	 2.6	 Statements of Changes in Equity
			  The Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each elements of equity. 

	 2.7	 Accounting Estimates
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		  The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with NFRS requires the management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions in applying the accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, 
income and expenses, including contingencies and commitments. Due to the inherent uncertainty in making estimates, 
actual results reported in future periods may differ from those estimates. The estimates and the underlying assumptions 
are reviewed regularly based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in 
which the estimates are revised.

		  The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end 
of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities within the next financial year.

	 a.	 Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
		  The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at the end of 

each reporting period.

	 b.	 Measurement of defined benefit obligations
		  The Company’s defined benefit plans comprise gratuity and leave salary. The defined benefit obligation for gratuity is 

calculated annually by the company and provided for in the books of accounts based on the judgement and estimates 
of the management. Actuarial valuation for determination of defined benefit obligation has not been made.

3	 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
	 3.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets that are held for use in the production process or supply 

of goods or services, for administrative purpose or for rentals to others; or for administrative purposes and are expected 
to be used for more than one accounting period. These are recognized as PPEs, if and only if it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the company; and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

	 3.2	 Initial Measurement
		  Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at their cost less depreciation, and impairment loss, if any. Initial cost includes 

purchase price and costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and conditions necessary for it 
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

	 3.3	 Subsequent Measurement
		  Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 

it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when 
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which 
they are incurred.

		  The cost of property, plant and equipment which are not ready for their intended use till the date of statement of financial 
position, are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

	 3.4	 Impairment 
		  At each reporting date the company assesses whether there is any indication that asset may be impaired. Impairment loss, 

if any, is recognised to the extent the carrying amount of assets or cash generating units (CGU) exceeds its recoverable 
amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are largely 
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. The recoverable amount is determined at the higher 
of fair value less cost to sell on disposal and value-in-use.

	 3.5	 De-recognition
		  Assets are derecognised when decommissioned or identified as damaged beyond economic repair or rendered useless 

due to obsolescence. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of PPE is the difference between net disposal 
proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 3.6	 Depreciation, estimated useful lives and residual value
		  Depreciation is calculated using the diminishing balance method over their useful lives.

		  Items of property, plant and equipment are not depreciated in the year of acquisition and management considers that this 
will not have material impact in the cycle and hence will not have material impact in the economic decision making of 
the user.

		  The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed at least annually, and if expectations 
differs from previous estimates, changes are made in the estimates and are accounted for as a change in accounting 
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estimates.

		  The details of estimated useful lives and depreciation method applied are as below:

Asset Class Sub Class Deprecation 
Rate (%) Estimated Useful life (in Years)

Land Land - -

Building
Office Building 3 50
Office Godown 3 50

Office Equipment
Office Equipment 10 15
Computer and Printers 10 15

Furniture and Fixtures
Wooden Furniture 15 10
Steel Furniture 8 20

Vehicles
Vehicles 15 10
Vehicles Heavy 15 10

Plant and Machinery Plant and Machinery 10 15

4	 Intangible Assets
	 4.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Identifiable intangible assets are recognized when the company controls the asset and it is probable that future economic 

benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. 

		  Intangible assets with definite useful lives are stated at cost less amortization and impairment losses, if any. The useful 
lives and the amortization methods of the assets are reviewed at periodically. 

	 4.2	 De-recognition
		  Intangible assets are derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any 

gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset, is recognised in statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is 
derecognised.

	 4.3	 Amortisation, estimated useful lives and residual value
		  Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised considering the pattern of inflow of economic benefits of the asset to the 

organization using the diminishing balance method to write down the cost over its estimated useful economic lives and 
is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

		  Changes in the estimated useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefit embodied in the 
assets are accounted for by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in 
accounting estimates. 

		  Items of intangible assets are not amortized in the year of acquisition/ development and management considers that this 
will not have material impact in the cycle and hence will not have material impact in the economic decision making of 
the user.

		  Intangible assets having infinite useful life are assessed for impairment at each reporting date.

		  Management has estimated the useful life and amortization of software as detailed below:

Asset Class Sub Class Amortization 
Rate

Estimated Useful life 
(in Years)

Intangible Assets Software 10 15
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Land

Land properties with ownership documents (i.e. in occupation and with valid documentation) have been recognized as PPE after 
considering the principle of substance over form. 

Land properties were revalued during FY 2057-58 (2058.03.31) by taking into account market consideration and the government rate. 
Land properties were revalued to the approximation of fair value at the time of revaluation. The fair value of land was determined 
using the recent transaction value of the similar land in the similar locality, in absence of active real estate market. However, the 
current market value may have been changed significantly.

5	 Financial instruments, financial assets and financial liabilities
	 5.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions 

of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial 
recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities.

	 5.2	 Classification

	 The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
	 	 those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), 

and
	 	 those measured at amortised cost.
		  The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms 

of the cash flows.

	 For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive 
income.

	 The Company reclassifies financial assets when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

	 5.3	 Financial assets
		  Financial assets include loans, advances, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. Such assets are initially 

recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price 
includes transaction costs unless the asset is being measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income.

		  5.3.1	 Subsequent measurement
			   Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income 

or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of both (a) the entity’s business model for managing the financial 
assets and (b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

			   Financial assets are classified as those: 

			   a.	 Measured at amortised cost
				    A financial asset is measured at amortised cost, if it is held solely for collection of cash flows arising from 

payments of principal and interest.

				    Loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balance and other receivables are classified 
for measurement at amortised cost.

			   b.	  Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
				    A financial asset is measured at FVOCI, if it is held with an objective to collect contractual cash flows and 

selling such financial asset and the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on 
the principal outstanding. It is subsequently measured at fair value with fair value movements recognised 
in the other comprehensive income (OCI), except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, 
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit or loss. When the 
financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified 
from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains or losses. Interest income from these financial 
assets is included in other operating income using the effective interest method.

			   c.	 Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL)
				    Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit 

or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other operating income.
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		  5.3.2	 Impairment of financial assets
			   The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) held at 

amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are 
impaired based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are 
assessed and loss allowances is recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly 
since initial recognition. Losses arising from impairment are recognised in statement of profit or loss.

		  5.3.3	 Derecognition of financial assets
			   Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the assets has expired, or has been 

transferred, and the Company has transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership.

		  5.3.4	 Income recognition
			   Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss using the effective interest method.

	 5.4	 Financial liabilities
		  Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual 

obligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any discount or premium on redemption / settlement is 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss as finance cost over the life of the liability using the effective interest method 
and adjusted to the liability figure disclosed in the statement of financial position.

		  Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the contractual obligation is 
discharged, cancelled or expired.

	 5.5	 Offsetting financial instruments
		  Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position 

if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

6	 Investments

	 6.1	 Accounting policy
		  Subsidiary is an entity in which the company has control. An associate is an entity over which the company has significant 

influence and is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in 
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but do not have control or joint control over those policies.

		  The company has elected to present separate financial statement in accordance with NAS 27 (Separate Financial 
Statements). 

		  Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries and associates are measured at cost in accordance with NAS 27 - 
Separate Financial Statements less impairment loss, if any.

		  Investments in equity instruments of other than subsidiary and associates, preference shares and in units of mutual funds 
are measured at cost less impairment loss, if any. 

	 6.2	 Explanatory notes
		  Investments are grouped under the category of Investment in Subsidiaries, Investment in Associates and Investments in 

other corporate securities. 

		  Some of these investments are not yet listed in the stock exchange. The company has made these investments under long 
term investment strategy. Company believes, considering other similar investments in the market, that the long-term 
return from the investments and the future value will more than sufficiently cover the total cost of the investments. 

		  The allowance for loss on investments are estimated based on the available information and management estimation of 
recoverable amounts from the respective companies. The amount of allowance or reversal thereof are management’s 
estimates based on net assets of the investee on historical costs and fair value of land properties held by these companies.

		  Such allowances or reversal thereof are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Detail of Investments
Amount in Rs.

 
Particulars

 

 
Face
Value

 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

No of 
shares Amount No of 

shares Amount

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
In subsidiaries (at cost unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted Investments
Khadya Udhyog Ltd. 100 106,025 6,252,500 106,025 6,252,500
Himalayan Khadya and Packing Udhyog  Ltd. 100 100,000 10,000,000 100,000 10,000,000
Himal Vegetable Company Ltd. 100 8,000 80,000 8,000 80,000
Upahar Housing Company Ltd. 100 100,000 10,000,000 100,000 10,000,000
STC Gas Udhyog Ltd. 100 100,000 10,000,000 100,000 10,000,000
Metro Kathmandu Gas Industries Ltd. 100 1,100,000 110,000,000 1,100,000 110,000,000
Gharelu Hastakal Udhyog Pvt. Ltd. 10,000 48 480,000 48 480,000
In associates (at cost unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted Investments
 Nepal Vanaspati Ghee Udhyog Ltd. 100 79,380 11,861,500 79,380 11,861,500
 Gorakhakali Rubber Udhyog Ltd. 75 827,474 62,060,550 827,474 62,060,550
 Butwal Spinning Mills Ltd. 100 250,000 25,000,000 250,000 25,000,000
 Morang Sugar Mills Ltd. 100 21,500 1,081,728 21,500 1,081,728
 Futureworks Building Solution Pvt. Ltd. 100 120,000 12,000,000 120,000 12,000,000
In others (at cost unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted Investments
 Nepal Hastakala Company Ltd. 100 9,000 900,000 9,000 900,000
 Sean Seed Service Center Ltd. 100 292 31,040 292 31,040
 Exim International Pvt. Ltd. 100 25,000 2,500,000 25,000 2,500,000
 Subarna Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 100 200,000 20,000,000 200,000 20,000,000
 Shajha Sewa Pasal 100 5,000 362,600 5,000 362,600
 Sitco Ltd. 100 12,500 1,250,000 12,500 1,250,000
 Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd. (Former NIDC) 100 11,000 1,100,000 11,000 1,100,000
Quoted Investments
Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd.
Promoter shares 100 517,203 3,852,364 517,203 3,852,364
Ordinary shares 100 91,272 679,836 91,272 679,836
 Sunrise Bank Ltd.
Promoter shares 100 727,928 37,094,759 688,023 37,094,759
Ordinary shares 100 128,460 6,546,241 121,418 6,546,241
INVESTMENTS IN PREFERENCE SHARES
In associates (at cost unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted Investments
Morang Sugar Mills Ltd. 100 2,795,000 279,500,000 2,795,000 279,500,000
INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS 
(at cost unless otherwise stated)
NIBL Pragati Fund 10 1,027,407 10,274,070 1,027,407 10,274,070
OTHER INVESTMENTS
Citizen Investment Fund (Employee Gratuity) 111,085,460 90,284,404
Total 733,992,648 713,191,592
Less: Allowance for loss on investments (194,152,050) (147,571,482)
Total 539,840,598 565,620,110
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The charge or reversal of allowance for loss on investments during the financial year are as detailed below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 16, 2020)

Balance at the beginning of the year 147,571,482 147,491,482
Loss allowance written back - -
Loss allowance recognised 46,580,568 80,000
Balance at the end of the year 194,152,050 147,571,482

7	 Other Assets
	 The details of other assets are as follows:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Non-Current
Deposits with statutory authorities - for appeals  8,964,333  12,792,000 
Advance to subsidiary and associate companies 1,341,192,289  1,339,024,591 
Less: Allowance for advances to subsidiary and associates  (25,000,000)  -   
Total 1,325,156,622 1,351,816,591
Current
Advance for goods and services  601,468,935  662,844,894 
Less: Allowance for doubtful advances to suppliers  (85,900,151)  (85,900,151)
Employee advances  50,577,174  57,059,188 
Advance with statutory authorities  -    6,966,723 
Prepaid expenses  3,095,366  1,499,100 
Margin deposits  48,373,464  41,071,853 
Sundry deposits  281,113  7,837,012 
Total 617,895,901 691,378,619

	 Deposit with statutory authorities – for appeals includes deposit made with IRD for appeal of additional tax demand raised 
by the Large Tax Payer’s Office for the Financial year 2072-73. This liability under appeal have been disclosed in note 34.2 – 
Contingent Liabilities. Further, deposit of Rs. 12,792,000 relating to demand of additional income tax for FY 2067-68 which 
was under administrative review is included in advance tax as the decision of the administrative review was in favor of the 
company.

	 Recoverability of certain advances paid to subsidiary and associate companies are considered uncertain. Additional allowance 
of Rs. 25,000,000 on such advances has been made during the year.

8.	 Advance Income Tax/Current Tax Liabilities (net)
	 The details of advance income tax is given below:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Advance tax 144,028,196  121,454,261 
Less: provision for income tax (195,773,747) (130,732,029)
Total (51,745,551) (9,277,768)

9	 Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

	 9.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases 

of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using 
tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when 
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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		  Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that 
the future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

		  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and 
liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and 
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Deferred tax assets
On gratuity 63,750,000 53,999,013
On allowance for investments 48,538,013 36,892,871
On allowance for doubtful receivables 36,594,813 36,594,813
On allowance for advances 27,725,037 21,475,037

  176,607,863 148,961,734
Deferred tax liabilities

On property, plant and equipment (12,571,838) (11,815,075)
  (12,571,838) (11,815,075)
Total 164,036,025 137,146,659

	 Movement in deferred tax assets / (liabilities) balances
	 For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Amount in Rs.

Particulars  Opening 
 balance 

 Recognized in  
 profit or loss 

 Closing  
 balance 

Deferred tax assets      
On gratuity 53,999,013 9,750,987 63,750,000
On allowance for investments 36,892,871 11,645,142 48,538,013
On allowance for doubtful receivables 36,594,813 - 36,594,813
On allowance for advances 21,475,037 6,250,000 27,725,037

Total deferred tax assets 148,961,734 27,646,129 176,607,863
Deferred tax (liabilities)
On property, plant and equipment (11,815,075) (756,763) (12,571,838)
Total deferred tax (liabilities) (11,815,075) (756,763) (12,571,838)
Deferred tax assets - Net 137,146,659 26,889,366 164,036,025

	 For the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
		  Amount in Rs.

Particulars   Opening 
 balance 

 Recognized in  
 profit or loss 

 Closing  
 balance 

Deferred tax assets
On gratuity 49,822,720 4,176,293 53,999,013
On allowance for investments 36,872,871 20,000 36,892,871
On allowance for doubtful receivables 35,456,211 1,138,602 36,594,813
On allowance for advances 14,208,335 7,266,702 21,475,037
Total deferred tax assets 136,360,137 12,601,597 148,961,734
Deferred tax (liabilities)
On property, plant and equipment (10,413,270) (1,401,805) (11,815,075)
Total deferred tax (liabilities) (10,413,270) (1,401,805) (11,815,075)
Deferred tax assets - Net 125,946,867 11,199,792 137,146,659



29

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.

10	 Inventory

	 10.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of 

conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is measured 
using Weighted Average Method. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less 
the estimated cost of completion and the necessary estimated expenses. 

	 10.2	 Explanatory Notes
		  Inventories primarily consist of food items, agricultural inputs, construction materials and other goods. The details are as 

below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 As at  As at 

 Ashad 31, 2078  Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2021)  (July 15, 2020) 

Food Items 1,316,175,421 1,167,520,809
Agriculture Inputs 701,677,704 979,959,062
Construction Material 299,321,057 299,321,057
Other Goods 60,285,554 249,512,258
Stocks in Transit - 341,183,148
Stores and consumables 2,358,246 3,296,007
Total 2,379,817,982 3,040,792,341

		  Similarly, inventory consists of 372,767.61 quintals CGI Sheets amounting to NRs. 299,321,057 purchased as per 
decision of Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Supplies for the reconstruction of house damaged by earthquake. Since, 
the purchase was made as per the decision of the Government of Nepal with an assurance for reimbursement of cost, 
impairment has not been made against such non-moving inventory.

11.	 Trade Receivables

	 11.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Trade Receivables comprise of the amount owed to the Company by its customers. These trade receivables do not carry 

any interest and are measured at the carrying amount at which the item is initially recognized less any impairment losses, 
i.e. stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances. Such allowances are affected by way of write-
downs based on the estimated irrecoverable amount. 

		  Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them to be uncollectible. Write-offs of trade 
receivables are recognized in some cases using the allowance accounts. 

	 11.2	 Explanatory Notes
		  Receivables from the general public, government offices and other corporates are overdue accounts and company has 

assessed credit risk on the recovery of these accounts over the life time of the outstanding credit. The company has taken 
its efforts to follow up for the collection of these overdue amounts, some of which are backed by security deposits. The 
company believes that the impairment covers adequately for expected loss. 

		  The details of trade receivables are as below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Secured, considered good  159,739,169  33,093,412 
Unsecured, considered good  350,497,669 524,957,544
Doubtful  146,379,251  146,379,251 

656,616,089 704,430,207
Less: allowance for doubtful receivables 146,379,251 146,379,251
Total 510,236,838 558,050,956
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		  The company estimates the expected loss on these trade receivables by conducting ageing analysis and providing 
estimated allowances. The difference in the estimated allowance for irrecoverable amount are charged or reversed to 
Statement of Profit or Loss.

		  The charge or reversal of allowance for trade receivables during the financial year are as detailed below:
			   Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 16, 2020)

Balance at the beginning of the year 146,379,251 141,824,845
Loss allowance written back - -
Loss allowance recognised - 4,554,406
Balance at the end of the year 146,379,251 146,379,251

		  Secured trade receivables are secured against dealership and other deposits held by the company against the receivable 
balances.

12	 Cash and Cash Equivalents

	 12.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Cash and cash equivalents include deposits account balances maintained with banks or financial institutions. These 

enable the Company to meet its short term liquidity requirements. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents 
approximates their fair value. They are readily convertible to known amount of cash and are subject to insignificant risk 
of change in value. 

		  Banks and financial institution in Nepal are closely regulated by the Central Bank.  The Company closely assesses the 
risks of these instruments and there are no apparent indication of impairment of these balances.

		  For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, cheques 
on hand, and balances with banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value.

	 12.2	 Explanatory Notes
		  The details of Cash and Cash Equivalents are given below:
		  Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Cash on hand 9,972,374  11,814,551 
Cheques in transit  1,800,000  173,861,817 
Gold and silver coin (at cost)  15,323  15,323 
Balances with banks
In current accounts  187,705,620  325,558,900 
In call accounts  239,897  477,487 
Total 199,733,214          511,728,078

13	 Other Bank Balances
	 Other bank balances includes time deposits with original maturity of 4 to 12 months having remaining maturity of less than 12 

months from the date of statement of financial position.

 	 The details of Other Bank Balances are as below:
	 Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

In deposit accounts 7,886,000 8,088,000
Total 7,886,000 8,088,000
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14	 Receivables from Nepal Government

	 The details of Receivables from Nepal Government are as below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Receivable Balance on account of:
   Subsidised Fertiliser  -    358,869,367 
   Supath Mulya Pasal  21,154,871  21,154,871 
Less: Payable balance on account of
Subsidised Fertiliser  (350,469,004)  -   
Kantharog Niyntran Karyakram  (19,981,729)  (1,206,285)
Total  (349,295,862)  378,817,953 

	 With reference to Supath Mulya, the balance of NRs. 21,154,871 pertaining to prior years is yet to be received by the company.

	 Details of Reconciliation of Subsidized Fertilizers are:
Amount in Rs.

Government 
Subsidy on Fertilizers Quantity 

(MT) Purchase Cost Sales rate per 
MT Sales value Government 

Subsidy (Amount)

Purchase Value
Urea 82,540.20 3,400,069,622.96 14,000 1,155,562,800 2,244,506,822.96
DAP 39,896.60 1,996,270,722.62 43,000 1,715,553,800 280,716,922.62

Potash 5,090.30 188,294,085.39 31,000 157,799,300 30,494,785.39
  5,584,634,430.97 3,028,915,900 2,555,718,530.97

Operating expense/
Handling expenses

Fertilizers Quantity 
(MT)

Operating expense/
Handling Charges per 

MT (till Ashoj)

Operating expense/
Handling Charges per 

MT (after Ashoj)

Government 
Subsidy (Amount)

Urea 82,540.20 1,228.00 250.00 29,244,530.70
DAP 39,896.60 2,172.25 250.00 28,082,706.13

Potash 5,090.30 2,172.25 250.00 1,272,575.00
          58,599,811.83

Dealer Commission

Fertilizers Quantity 
(MT)

Dealer Commission per 
MT (Before Ashoj)

Dealer Commission per 
MT (After Ashoj)

Government 
Subsidy (Amount)

Urea 82,540.20 250.00 - 2,200,787.50
DAP 39,896.60 250.00 - 2,355,125.00

Potash 5,090.30 250.00 - -
    4,555,912.50

Surveyor Fees

Fertilizers Quantity 
(MT) Surveyor Fees per MT Surveyor Fees per MT Government 

Subsidy (Amount)
Urea 82,540.20 8.02 8.02 661,972.40
DAP 39,896.60 8.02 8.02 319,970.73

Potash 5,090.30 8.02 8.02 40,824.21
    1,022,767.34
Total Subsidy for FY 2077-78 2,619,897,022.64

	 The company sells subsidised fertilisers through its authorized dealers. Accordingly, the company provides discount to its 
dealers while invoicing to dealers for sale of subsidised fertilizers as dealer commission. Such dealer commission is claimed  
by the company from the Government of Nepal.
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	 The subsidy rates on subsidised fertilisers for operating expenses/handling charge and surveyor fees have been revised during 
the year with effect from 2077.07.03 by the Government of Nepal.

	 Details of subsidised fertiliser stock movement during F.Y. 2077-78 are as follows:
Qty in MT

Particulars Opening Stock Purchase Sales Excess/(Short) Closing Stock
Urea 3,139.80 104,309.00 99,839.15 0.25 7,609.90
DAP 18,639.18 39,926.90 50,790.00 - 7,776.08
Potash 992.85 5,090.30 2,797.35 - 3,285.80
Total 22,771.83 149,326.20 153,426.50 0.25 18,671.78

	 Reconciliation of Government Subsidy on subsidised fertilisers
	 Amount in Rs.

Particulars Amount
Total Subsidy receivable for FY 2077-78 2,619,897,023
Less: Amount received from transaction of FY 2077-78 3,300,000,000
Remaining Amount (680,102,977)
Opening Subsidy Receivable from Government of Nepal 358,869,367
Balance Amount Returned from Transaction of FY 2076-77 -
Total receivable/(payable) (321,233,610)
Less: Other Adjustments
Surveyor Charges (28,874)
DAP in transit 076-77 adjustment (1,439,920)
Revised operating rate and Dealer Rate (27,766,600)
Closing Subsidy Receivable/(payable) from Government of Nepal (350,469,004)
Amount withheld by Government of Nepal for FY 2071-72 (Refer note below) 224,768,455
Net Receivable/(payable) as per Farfarak for FY 2077-78 (575,237,459)

	 The net subsidy payable to the Government of Nepal of Rs. 350,469,004 includes receivable subsidy on fertiliser relating 
to financial year 2071-72 of Rs. 224,768,455 which has been withheld as per decision of Subsidy Distribution Management 
Committee dated 2072.08.29. Excluding such amount withheld, the company has payable subsidy balance of Rs. 575,237,459 
to Government of Nepal on account of Subsidised fertilisers.

15	 Share Capital
	 The company applies NAS 32, Financial Instruments: Presentation, to determine whether funding is either a financial liability 

or equity. Issued financial instruments or their components are classified as liabilities if the contractual arrangement results in 
the company having a present obligation to either deliver cash or another financial asset, or a variable number of equity shares, 
to the holder of the instrument. If this is not the case, the instrument is generally an equity instrument.

	 The company’s registered share capital structure is as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Authorised
 10,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued
 10,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Subscribed and paid up
 2,304,829 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid 
 (FY 2076-77: 1,920,246 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid)

230,482,900 192,024,600

Total 230,482,900 192,024,600
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	 15.1	 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

At the beginning of the year 1,920,246 1,535,758
Add: bonus shares issued during the year 384,583 384,488
At the end of the year 2,304,829 1,920,246

	 15.2	 Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares:

		  The Company has one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of the equity shares 
is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting, except in the case of interim dividend.

16	 Retained Earnings and Reserves

	 16.1	 Capital Donation Fund

		  16.1.1	 Accounting Policy
			   Foreign agency grant are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the company will comply with 

the condition attaching to them and that the grant will be received.

			   Foreign agency grant are recognised in profit or loss on the systematic basis over the period in which the 
company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

		  16.1.2	 Explanatory Notes
			   Government grants provided by UNICEF, Government of Japan, Government of Nepal and Government of 

India for certain property, plant and equipment have been recognised as capital donation fund as per NAS 20 – 
Accounting for government grants following the capital approach.

			   Depreciation on property, plant and equipment purchased/constructed under such grants are recognised outside 
of statement of profit or loss and are offset with the fund. As at the end of the reporting period, company has 
charged total depreciation on grant assets of Rs. 443,772,223 from this account out of which Rs. 17,947,290 
relates to the current financial year. 

	 16.2	 Revaluation surplus
		  Company had revalued land owned by it on 2058.03.31 and excess of revalued value over cost is accounted as assets 

revaluation surplus. Balance on account of Asset Revaluation Surplus as on year end is NRs. 395,186,375.

	 16.3	 Dividend

		  Dividends paid are recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by the board of directors, or in 
respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

		  During the year, the company has capitalised bonus shares of NRs. 38,404,920 which relates to FY 2076-77 (2019-
20). However, proposed cash dividend of NRs 9,601,230 for FY 2076-77 (2019-20) has been approved by AGM of the 
company but has not be distributed to shareholders; due to pending approval from Government of Nepal. This has been 
grouped under Other current financial liabilities under Note 18.

		  For the year ended Ashad 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021), the board of directors of the Company have recommended and 
proposed a bonus issue in the ratio of 1:10 with par value of Rs. 23,048,290  and final cash dividend of Rs. 0.50 per 
share amounting to Rs. 1,152,414 (for tax on bonus issue)  (2076-77: Bonus issue in the ratio of 1:5 with par value of Rs. 
38,404,920 and final cash dividend of Rs. 5 per share amounting to Rs. 9,601,230)



34

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.

		  The details of retained earnings and Reserves are as given below:
	 Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Retained earnings  227,067,981  200,681,393 
Capital donation 509,252,700  527,199,990 
Revaluation surplus  395,186,375  395,186,375 
Deferred tax reserve  164,036,025  137,146,659 
Proposed bonus share  -    38,404,920 
Total 1,295,543,081 1,298,619,337

17	 Borrowings

	 17.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured 

at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the repayable amount is recognised 
in statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

	 17.2	 Explanatory notes
		  The company has obtained term and demand loans from commercial banks. Current portion of term loans which are due 

for payment within twelve months from the date of reporting period are grouped under short term borrowings. 

		  The details of borrowings are as follows:
 Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Non–Current
Due to banks
	 Term loan  279,359,987  60,032,175 
	 Less: current maturities of term loan  (72,831,420)  (13,347,800)
Total 206,528,567 46,684,375
Current
Due to banks
	 Short term and demand loan 3,681,270,000 3,887,679,000
	 Current maturities of term loan 72,831,420 13,347,800
	 Bank overdraft 233,015,108 337,969,255
Total 3,987,116,528 4,238,996,055

		  Security against loans from banks:
		  Term loans, short term and demand loans are secured by charge over inventories and trade receivables under hypothecation 

and mortgage of certain freehold land as disclosed in Note 3.

		  Certain term loans of carrying amount of Rs. 6,407,089 (2076-77: Rs. 10,032,175) are secured against vehicles purchased 
under hire purchase arrangement.
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18	 Other Financial Liabilities

		  The details of other financial liabilities are as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 As at 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 As at 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Non-Current
Security deposits from customers 165,508,838 40,883,287
Earnest money deposit 99,681,840 105,474,424
Payable to subsidiary and associate companies 2,186,496 156,506,802
Retention money payable

For Property, Plant and Equipment 1,050,442 1,050,442
For Others 25,691,254 11,250,334

Total 294,118,870 315,165,289
Current
Employee benefits payable 54,130,656 50,785,975
Other employee payables 12,341,344 19,314,962
Payable to provident and other funds 255,171,476 216,209,682
Unpaid dividend 51,298,489 53,868,524
Others 2,000,924 3,414,889
Total 374,942,889 343,594,032

19	 Trade Payable

	 19.1	 Accounting Policy
		  These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year 

which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid as per credit period. Trade and other payables are 
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised 
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

		  The details of trade payables are as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars

As at
Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Trade payables for goods and services 272,540,212 2,078,921,877
Total 272,540,212  2,078,921,877 

20	 Other Liabilities
	 The details of other liabilities are as follows:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Advance collected from customers  82,656,935  92,047,366 
Statutory dues  14,441,832  11,014,449 
Employees’ bonus  10,975,841  8,360,467 
Deferred subsidy income  23,339,725  84,367,856 
Salt buffer stock fund  40,497,694  40,497,694 
Others  23,749,857  13,350,060 
Total 195,661,884 249,637,892
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21	 Revenue From Operation
	 21.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net of returns, discounts and value added 

taxes. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customers, 
to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably 
measured.

		  Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and reward of ownership of the goods has been 
transferred to the customer, usually on delivery of the goods.

		  The details of revenue from sale of products are as below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Food and agricultural items  9,559,661,675  8,703,359,166 
Fuel and lubricants  506,057,406  539,443,273 
Construction materials  1,924,297  1,214,709 
Other materials  331,403,232  497,548,748 
Total 10,399,046,610 9,741,565,896

22	 Cost of Material Consumed

	 The details of other financial liabilities are as follows:
	 Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Purchase of Stock-in-trade
	 Food and agricultural items  6,384,080,207  5,598,666,460 
	 Fuel and lubricants  505,005,663  537,646,315 
	 Construction materials  1,817,550  1,192,710 
	 Other materials  413,199,714  566,389,923 
Total  7,304,103,134  6,703,895,408 
Change in inventories
Opening stock
	 Finished goods  2,696,313,186  3,389,851,246 

 2,696,313,186  3,389,851,246 
Closing stock
	 Finished goods 2,377,459,736  2,696,313,186 

2,377,459,736  2,696,313,186 
(Increase)/decrease 318,853,450 693,538,060
Total 7,622,956,584 7,397,433,468
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23	 Trading Expenses

	 The details of other financial liabilities are as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Food and agriculture trading expenses  1,724,156,215  1,203,075,213 
Construction trading expenses  427,510  218,004 
Fuel & lubricants trading expenses  11,864,055  11,961,110 
Other general trading expenses  6,685,642  52,074,447 
Total 1,743,133,422 1,267,328,774

24	 Other Operating Income

	 24.1	 Accounting Policy

		  24.1.1	 Interest income
			   Interest income is recognised as it accrues, using the effective interest method.

		  24.1.2	 Rental income
			   Rental income from operating lease is recognised on straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 

		  24.1.3	 Dividend income
			   Dividend income is recognized when their right to receive dividend is established. 

			   Other incomes are recognized when the amounts can be reliably measured and the receipt of amount is probable. 

			   The details of other income are presented as below, which comprise of dividend income (net of tax), lease rentals, 
interest income and other income etc.

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Interest income from:
	 Deposit with banks - carried at amortised cost 6,016,296  6,768,530
	 Loans to related parties -   40,604,778
Rental income  17,570,579  17,475,712 
Dividend income  1,692,208  3,897,538 
Insurance income  -    2,720,109 
Miscellaneous income  5,774,318  2,339,970 
Gain on foreign exchange  -    177,644 
Total 31,053,401 73,984,281

25	 Employee Benefit Expenses

	 25.1	 Accounting Policy
		  The company provides employee benefits in accordance to its by-laws in compliance with the local laws and regulations.  

The employee benefits are classified as current benefits and post-employment benefits.

		  25.1.1	 Post-Employment Benefits
			   The company operates separate defined benefit and defined contribution plans for its employees as a plan for 

post-employment benefits.

		  25.1.1.1	 Defined Contribution Obligations
			   The defined contribution expenses includes employer’s contribution for provident fund. These 

amounts have been deposited in Employee Provident Fund (EPF), a 100% Government of Nepal 
undertaking.
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			   The company contributes 10% of the basic salary on monthly basis as provident fund contribution for 
its employees.

		  25.1.1.2	 Defined Benefit Obligations
			   The defined benefit plan of the company includes Gratuity and Leave encashment Entitlements. 

			   a.	 Gratuity
				    Gratuity for employees have been provided as per the management assessment of gratuity. 

Management calculates the gratuity liability considering the company’s policy for gratuity.

			   b.	 Leave Encashment Scheme
				    Leave encashment that are cumulative (encashment of accumulated leave at the time of retirement) 

has been computed using organizational policy. However, the company has not provided any 
amount for encashment of accumulated leave. 

	 The details of employee benefit expenses are as follows:

				   Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Salary and allowances  189,247,505  195,997,519 
Contribution to provident fund  8,731,192  8,986,585 
Staff insurance expenses  5,758,437  5,853,370 
Gratuity  73,322,029  50,454,338 
Earned leave  7,376,987  9,026,172 
Employee medical expenses  14,359,645  16,104,275 
Uniform expenses  4,294,950  3,581,500 
Employees’ bonus  10,975,841  8,360,467 
Total 314,066,586 298,364,226

26	 Administrative Expenses

	 The details of administrative expenses are as below:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Travelling, conveyance  & daily allowance  6,142,469  10,628,470 
Repair and maintenance  17,636,520  9,673,273 
Email, ticket and telephone  5,167,820  4,357,997 
Printing and  stationary  3,627,677  3,276,451 
Fuel expenses  6,973,656  7,401,675 
Business promotion and guest entertainment  11,463,070  13,119,230 
Anniversary expenses  555,787  1,243,682 
Consumable goods  4,577,683  4,758,569 
Newspaper and magazines  299,708  383,839 
Advertisement expenses  1,057,007  2,409,907 
Water & electricity charges  3,496,521  3,419,511 
Rent expenses  17,865,003  14,914,555 
Donation  5,741,207  4,501,799 
Bank commission  3,282,105  1,016,595 
Pooja expenses  1,221,005  1,043,424 
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Particulars
As at

Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Rates and taxes  12,542,052  8,829,188 
Property tax  1,854,109  1,712,879 
Insurance expenses  1,307,750  3,843,143 
Consultancy expenses  2,056,091  2,778,479 
Meeting expenses  7,262,077  3,575,900 
Annual general meeting expenses  307,907  162,073 
Training expenses  278,000  919,059 
Audit fee  325,000  325,000 
Security expenses  -    50,000 
Foreign exchange loss/(gain)  21,459  -   
Miscellaneous expenses  771,605  257,499 
Allowance for investments  46,580,564  80,000 
Allowance for doubtful debts  -    4,554,406 
Allowance for doubtful advances  25,000,000  29,066,811 
Total 187,413,852 138,303,414

27	 Finance Costs

	 27.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are 

capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. 
Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

		  All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

	 27.2	 Explanatory Notes
		  Finance costs are the Interest Expenses related to the servicing of borrowings. These costs include finance cost for both 

long term loans and short term loans.

		  The details of interest expenses are as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars 
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Interest expense:
On borrowing from banks measured at amortised 	 cost

On term loan 16,870,447 4,665,714
On short term and demand loan 424,446,393 607,928,328

On borrowing from related parties 8,445,851 4,072,865
On borrowing from others 34,911 122,909

  449,797,602 616,789,816
Less: capitalised to property, plant and equipment - -
Total 449,797,602 616,789,816

28	 Income Tax Expenses

	 28.1	 Accounting Policy
		  The income tax expenses of the company comprises of current income tax and deferred tax expenses.

		  Current income tax which is payable on taxable profits is recognized as an expense in the period in which the profits arise. 

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
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	 28.2	 Explanatory Notes

		  A.	 Amount recognised in Statement of Profit or loss
Amount in Rs.

Particulars 
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Current tax
Income tax for the year 64,773,377 31,005,115
Income tax related to previous years 7,569,222 529,982

Total current tax 72,342,599 31,535,097
Deferred tax

Deferred tax for the year (26,889,366) (11,199,792)
Total deferred tax (26,889,366) (11,199,792)
Total 45,453,233 20,335,305

			   Tax expenses of Rs. 64,773,377 has been provided for the current financial year by way of self-assessment as per 
the Income Tax Act, 2058.  

			   Income tax relating to previous years include additional income tax liability assessed by IRD from FY 2071-72 to 
FY 2073-74 amounting to Rs. 7,569,222. 

		  B.	 Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit
Amount in Rs.

Particulars 
 For the year ended  For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078  Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2021)  (July 15, 2020) 

Profit before tax 98,782,567 83,604,674
Income tax at the applicable rate 24,695,642 15,817,342
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible /
(included) in calculating taxable income:

Non-deductible expense 2,435,618 2,482,469
	 Fine and penalties 10,187,270 -
Other temporary differences 565,481 1,505,512
Income tax related to previous years 7,569,222 529,982
Income tax recognised in profit or loss 45,453,233 20,335,305

29	 Earnings Per Share

	 29.1	 Accounting Policy

		  29.1.1	 Basic earnings per share
			   Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the 

company by weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for 
bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year.

		  29.1.2	 Diluted earnings per share
			   Diluted earnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and 

the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary 
shares, which comprise of share options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or to employees. 
Since, the company does not have any convertible instrument and has not granted any options to its employees, 
diluted earnings per share is considered the same as basic earnings per share.

	 29.2	 Explanatory notes
		  The company discloses basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.
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		  Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

		  Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which comprise share 
options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or to employees.

		  Since, the company does not have any convertible instruments and has not granted any options to its employees, diluted 
EPS is considered the same as basic EPS. The details of EPS, Restated EPS and DEPS are as below:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 For the year ended  For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078  Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2021)  (July 15, 2020) 

Profits attributed to equity holders of the Company 53,329,334 63,269,369
Weighted average number of shares 2,304,829 1,920,246
Basic and diluted earnings per share 23.14 32.95

		  The company issued 384,583 numbers of shares as fully paid up bonus shares during the financial year. The effect of such 
issue on earning per share of previous year 2076-77 has been restated as follows:

Amount in Rs.
 

Particulars
 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Profits attributed to equity holders of the Company 63,269,369
Weighted average number of shares 2,304,829
Restated Basic and diluted earnings per share 27.45

30	 Related Parties
	 The Company identifies the following as its related parties:

	 30.1	 Identification of Related Party Disclosures

	 Following has been identified as related parties of the company 

	 	 The Government of Nepal - which is shareholders of the company and represents in board of directors of the company

	 	 Directors of the company 

	 	 Key Management Personnel of the company

	 	 Relatives of directors

	 	 Subsidiaries and Associates

		  30.1.1	 Directors 
				   Except for the following transactions, company has not conducted any other transaction with directors or their 

relatives during the financial year.

Amount in Rs.

S.N. Board 
Members Particulars Meeting 

Allowance
Business 

Promotion Total

1 Chairman Laxmi Das Manandhar
(till 2078.10.06)  292,617.65  84,000.00  376,617.65 

2 Chairman Kalyan Govinda Shrestha
(from 2078.11.16)  348,117.65  84,000.00  432,117.65 

3 Director Prem Kumar Shrestha  340,500.00  56,700.00  397,200.00 
4 Director Nabaraj Dhakal  93,500.00  11,741.93  105,241.93 
5 Director Mohan Prakash Chand  42,000.00  16,567.00  58,567.00 
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6 Director Kirti Kumar Joshi  117,000.00  29,867.00  146,867.00 
7 Director Atul Malla  340,117.65  84,000.00  424,117.65 
8 Director Pradip Lal Shrestha  315,117.65  84,000.00  399,117.65 
9 Director Anjan Shrestha  235,117.65  84,000.00  319,117.65 
10 Director Rajendra Man Sherchan  235,117.65  84,000.00  319,117.65 

Total 2,359,205.90 618,875.93 2,978,081.83

		  30.1.2		 Key Management Personnel
				   The company considers its Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Deputy Chief Executive Officer (DCEO) and 

Assistant Chief Executive Officer (ACEO), Divisional Managers and other Managers to be Key Management 
Personnel. The company has not conducted any transaction (other than payment of employee benefits) with the 
Key Management Personnel during the year. The amount of transactions with Key Management are as below:

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Transactions
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

 For the year ended 
 Ashad 31, 2077 
 (July 15, 2020) 

Key Management Personnel Salary and Benefits 29,611,798 28,256,170

	 30.2	 Transactions with Related Parties

		  The details of transactions with related parties are as follows:
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

Sale of Goods to
Himalayan Khadhya & Packaging Udyog Ltd. 5,664
Khadhya Udhyog Limited 162,818,186

Purchase of goods from
Metro Kathmandu Gas Industries Limited 503,229,656
Khadhya Udhyog Limited 147,280,338

Interest paid to
Khadhya Udhyog Limited 8,445,851

Advance Given
Khadhya Udhyog Limited 155,200,000
Upahar Housing Company Ltd. 73,119,947

Advance Refunded
   Futureworks Building Solution Pvt. Ltd. 29,000,000
   Gharelu Hastakal Udhyog Pvt. Ltd. 11,150
   Himalayan Khadya and Packing Udhyog Ltd. 8,525,724

Khadhya Udhyog Limited 235,000,000
   Metro Kathmandu Gas Industries Ltd. 21,200,000
   Morang Sugar Mills Ltd. 728,602
   Nepal Vanaspati Ghee Udhyog Ltd. 8,539
   Upahar Housing Company Ltd. 18,808,937
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30.2.1	 Summary of closing balances with Related Parties
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
 For the year ended 

 Ashad 31, 2078 
 (July 15, 2021) 

Receivables
Butwal Spinning Mills 38,157,628
Futureworks Building Solution (P) Ltd. 40,967,525
Gharelu Hastakala Udyog Pvt. Ltd. 3,184,296
Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Ltd. 22,859,940
Himalayan Khadhya & Packaging Udyog Ltd. 34,434,874
Khadhya Udhyog Ltd. 36,085,882
Metro Kathmandu Gas Industries Limited 399,200,173
Morang Sugar Mills Ltd. 158,564,168
Nepal Hastakala Company 400,000
Nepal Vanaspati Ghee Udhyog 203,431,539
Sagarmatha Insurance Co Ltd 15,928
Subarna Pharmaticals 5,104,559
Upahar Housing Co. Ltd. 398,801,705

Payables

S.T.C. Gas Udhyog Ltd.  2,167,487 

31	 Operating Segment
	 Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision 

maker (CODM). The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, 
has been identified as the management team of the Company comprising of the chief executive officer and various department 
heads.

	 The Company has identified the following line of businesses as separate segments:

Amount in Rs.
S.N. Particulars Activity

1 Fertilizer Sales Subsidised-Diammonium Phosphate, Urea, Potash

Non-subsidised Fertilizers
2 Salt Sales Free flow salt, washed salt, Phoda salt
3 Sugar Sales Indian Sugar
4 Others Seed, wheat, Cement, Iron steel, Rice, Flour, Gas, Ghee Oil, Paper, Kitchen 

appliances and others.

	 Segments are organised based on business which have similar economic characteristics as well as which exhibit similarities in 
nature of products and services offered, the type and class of customer and distribution methods. 

	 Selection of segments are done as per NFRS 8 based on percentage of revenue. A segment is selected if it covers more than 10% 
of the combined revenue of the entity.
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	 31.1	 Business Segments
	 Amount in Rs.

Particulars Salt Fertilizer Sugar Others
Sales 3,162,756,142 4,616,159,808 1,441,732,842 1,178,397,817
Cost of sales 2,219,121,805 4,451,374,101 1,343,415,059 1,306,890,265
Gross Profit 943,634,337 164,785,707 98,317,783 (128,492,447)
Gross Profit % 30% 4% 7% -11%

 32	 Interim Reports

	 Interim reports have been reported in accordance with the requirement of Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON), CDS Clearing 
Ltd. and Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. (NEPSE). 

33	 Financial instruments and related disclosures
	 33.1	 Financial risk management
		  The company is subject to a number of financial risks which arise as a result of its investment activities, including credit 

risk, market risk and liquidity risk.

		  33.1.1	 Credit risk
			   Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial losses to 

the company. In the normal course of business, the Company is exposed to credit risk from transactions with its 
counterparty. 

			   The maximum credit risk of financial assets is deemed to be their carrying amount as reported in the statement 
of financial position.

		  33.1.2	 Market risk
			   All equity investments present a risk of loss of capital, often due to factors beyond the company’s control such as 

competition, regulatory changes, and changes in general economic climates domestically and internationally. The 
company’s management moderates this risk through careful stock selection and diversification, daily monitoring 
of the market positions and regular reporting to the board of directors. 

			   The maximum market risk resulting from financial instruments determined as their fair value.

		  33.1.3	 Price risk
			   Price risk is the risk of gains or losses from changes in the market price of investments. The company is exposed 

to the risk of fluctuations in the underlying value of its listed portfolio companies. 

		  33.1.4	 Interest rate risk
			   The interest rate risk is the risk of movements in local interest rates. The company is therefore exposed to the risk 

of gains or losses on account of changes in rate of interest on its borrowings and investment from movements in 
local interest rates. There is no hedge against the risk of movement in interest rates.

		  33.1.5	 Liquidity risk
			   Liquidity risk is the risk that the assets held by the company cannot be readily be converted to cash in order to 

meet the Company’s financial obligations as they fall due. The company has maintained adequate liquidity level 
and has approved borrowing limits with the banks to meet working capital requirements.

	 33.2	 Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy
Amount in Rs.

Particulars
Fair value 
hierarchy 

(level)

As at
Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Carrying 
Value Fair Value Carrying 

Value Fair Value

Financial Assets
Investments in equity instruments

In subsidiary and associates
Unquoted Investments 3 89,334,228 89,334,228 130,914,796 130,914,796

In others
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Particulars
Fair value 
hierarchy 

(level)

As at
Ashad 31, 2078
(July 15, 2021)

As at
Ashad 31, 2077
(July 15, 2020)

Carrying 
Value Fair Value Carrying 

Value Fair Value

Unquoted Investments 3 1,473,640 1,473,640 6,473,640 6,473,640
Quoted Investments 1 48,173,200 615,438,064 48,173,200 532,703,046

Investments in preference shares
In associates

Unquoted Investments 3 279,500,000 279,500,000 279,500,000 279,500,000
Investments in units of mutual 
funds

Quoted Investments 1 10,274,070 15,256,994 10,274,070 8,373,367
Total financial assets 428,755,138 1,001,002,926 475,335,706 957,964,849
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost

Borrowings 3 206,528,567 206,528,567 46,684,375 46,684,375
Total financial liabilities 206,528,567 206,528,567 46,684,375 46,684,375

		  The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, current portion of loans, current portion 
of borrowings, trade payables and due to employees and other parties are same as their fair values, due to their short-term 
nature.

		  An explanation of each level is provided below:

		  Level 1: 	 Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity 
instruments that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded on the stock 
exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting date.

		  Level 2: 	 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation 
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific 
estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is 
included in level 2.

		  Level 3: 	 If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in 
level 3.

34	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

	 34.1	 Accounting Policy
		  Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events 

and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably 
estimated. The carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each date of statement of financial position and adjusted 
to reflect the current best estimate.

		  Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the 
present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

		  A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may 
probably not require an outflow of resources or an obligation for which the future outcome cannot be ascertained with 
reasonable certainty. When there is a possible or a present obligation where the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	 34.2	 Contingent Liabilities 
		  The company has received demand from the Large Tax Payers’ Office for financial year 2072-73 for additional income tax 

amounting to Rs. 6,128,088, additional VAT amounting to Rs. 15,776 and additional TDS amounting to Rs. 36,380,194. 

Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
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Out of the above amounts, Rs. 35,829,356 relating to TDS liability has been appealed for administrative review for which 
Rs. 8,964,333 has been deposited by the company.

		  Accordingly, after the end of the reporting period, the company has received demand from the Large Tax Payers’ Office 
for financial year 2073-74 for additional income tax amounting to Rs. 48,939, additional VAT amounting to Rs. 65,010 
and additional TDS amounting to Rs. 41,853,269. The company has accepted the additional demand of Rs. 955,306 in 
the subsequent period. Such event has been considered as adjusting events and has been provided for. The company has 
appealed for additional TDS liability amounting to Rs. 41,011,912 for administrative review for which Rs. 9,398,411 has 
been deposited by the company with related authorities.

	 34.3	 Commitments

		  The company has provided corporate guarantee for certain borrowings for related parties as follows:

Amount in Rs.

SN Guarantee to For the purpose of Guarantee Amount

1 Bank of Kathmandu Ltd., Hetaunda Loan taken by Khadya Udyog Ltd. 20 Crore
Total 20 Crore
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ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/)f
cfiff( 31, 2078 -h'nfO 15, 2021_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf]

;fN6 6]«l8™ skf]{/]zg lnld6]8

 g]kfnL ?=

ljj/)f cg';"rL
 cfiff( 31, 2078 
 -h"nfO 15, 2021_ 

 cfiff( 31, 2077 
 -h"nfO 15, 2020_ 

;DklQ
u}/ rfn' ;DklQ
hfoh]yf, KnfG^ tyf pks/)f 3÷4  1,506,915,819  1,522,856,276 
k"+lhut sfo{k|ult 3÷4  4,942,696  4,942,696 
cb[Zo ;DklQ 3÷4  1,514,649  1,682,946 
ljQLo ;DklQ
nufgL 6  539,840,598  565,620,110 
cGo u}/ rfn' ;DklQ 7  1,325,156,622  1,351,816,591 
l*km*{ s/ ;DklQ 9  164,036,025  137,146,659 
hDdf u}/ rfn' ;DklQ  3,542,406,409  3,584,065,278 
rfn' ;DklQ
lhD;L df}Hbft 10  2,379,817,982  3,040,792,341 
ljQLo ;DklQ
Aofkf/Ls k|fKo 11  510,236,838  558,050,956 
gub tyf gub ;dt'No 12  199,733,214  511,728,078 
cGo a}+s df}Hbft 13  7,886,000  8,088,000 
g]kfn ;/sf/af^ kfpg'kg]{ 14  –    378,817,953 
cGo rfn' ;DklQ 7  617,895,901  691,378,619 
hDdf rfn' ;DklQ  3,715,569,935  5,188,855,947 
hDdf ;DklQ  7,257,976,344  8,772,921,225 
OlSj^L tyf bfloTj
OlSj^L
OlSj^L
z]o/ k"FhL 15  230,482,900  192,024,600 
cGo OlSj^L
;+lrt cfDbfgL tyf hu]*f 16  1,295,543,081  1,298,619,337 
hDdf OlSj^L  1,526,025,981  1,490,643,937 
u}/ rfn' bfloTj
ljQLo bfloTj
bL#{sfnLg C)f 17  206,528,567  46,684,375 
cGo ljQLo bfloTj 18  294,118,870  315,165,289 
rfn' s/ bfloTj 8  51,745,551  9,277,768 
hDdf u}/ rfn' bfloTj  552,392,988  371,127,432 
rfn' bfloTj
ljQLo bfloTj
cNksfnLg C)f 17  3,987,116,528  4,238,996,055 
Jofkfl/s tyf cGo e'QmfgL lbg af+sL 19  272,540,212  2,078,921,877 
g]kfn ;/sf/nfO{ ltg{'kg]{ -v"b_ 14  349,295,862  –   
cGo ljQLo bfloTj 18  374,942,889  343,594,032 
cGo rfn' bfloTj 20  195,661,884  249,637,892 

hDdf rfn' bfloTj  5,179,557,375  6,911,149,856 

hDdf OlSj^L tyf bfloTj  7,257,976,344  8,772,921,225 

	 cf]d l;l$ u'efh"	 pld{nf >]i&	 sNofg uf]ljGb >]i&	 dlgif cdfTo	
;xfos k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 cWoIf	 kf^{g/
				    lg= Pg= cdfTo P)* s+=
				    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\	;~rfnsx¿

k|]d s'df/ >]i&	 df]xg k|sfz rGb		
ct'n dNn	 k|lbk nfn >]i&		
cGhg >]i&	 /fh]Gb| dfg z]/rg

:yfgM sf&df)*f}+	
ldltM kmfNu')f 29, 2078

g]kfnLdf cg'jfb

ljQLo ljj/)fx? ;+u ;DjlGwt n]vfsf gLlt tyf l^Kk)fLx? o; ljQLo l:ylt ljj/)fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
;fN^ ^]«l*Í skf]{/]zg lnld^]*sf lgldQ

xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
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gfkmf jf gf]S;fgL tyf cGo lj:t[t cfosf] ljj/)f
cfiff( 31, 2078 -h'nfO 15, 2021_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf]

;fN6 6]«l8™ skf]{/]zg lnld6]8

g]kfnL ?=

ljj/)f cg';"rL
 cfiff( 31, 2078 
 -h'nfO 15, 2021_ 

 cfiff( 31, 2077 
 -h'nfO 15, 2020_ 

laqmL cfDbgL 21  10,399,046,610  9,741,565,896 

laqmLsf] nfut 22  7,622,956,584  7,397,433,468 

Jofkf/ vr{ 23  1,743,133,422  1,267,328,774 

s'n gfkmf  1,032,956,604  1,076,803,654 

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL 24  31,053,401  73,984,281 

s'n ;~rfng gfkmf  1,064,010,005  1,150,787,935 

sd{rf/L vr{x¿ 25  314,066,586  298,364,226 

k|zf;lgs tyf cGo vr{x¿ 26  187,413,852  138,303,414 

;~rfng gfkmf  562,529,567  714,120,295 

x|f;s§L tyf kl/zf]wg vr{ 3/4  13,949,398  13,725,805 

Jofh vr{ 27  449,797,602  616,789,816 

s/ cl#sf] gfkmf  98,782,567  83,604,674 

cfos/ vr{

rfn' s/ vr{ 28  72,342,599  31,535,097 

*]km*{ s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_ 28  -26,889,366_  -11,199,792_

o; jif{sf] v"b gfkmf  53,329,334  63,269,369 

cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL

gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fadf k'gMjlu{s/)f gx'g] cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL

-s_ tf]lsPsf] ;'ljwf of]hgfx?sf] k'g d"NofËg  —    —   

-v_ dflysf ljifox?;+u ;DalGwt s/ vr{÷-cfDbfgL_  —    —   

hDdf cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgL  —    —   

hDdf lj:t[t cfDbfgL  53,329,334  63,269,369 

k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL

cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (Basic EPS) 29  23.14  32.95 

lalnt k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (Diluted EPS) 29  23.14  32.95 
ljQLo ljj/)fx? ;+u ;DjlGwt n]vfsf gLlt tyf l^Kk)fLx? o; ljQLo l:ylt ljj/)fsf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
;fN^ ^]«l*Í skf]{/]zg lnld^]*sf lgldQ

g]kfnLdf cg'jfb

	 cf]d l;l$ u'efh"	 pld{nf >]i&	 sNofg uf]ljGb >]i&	 dlgif cdfTo	
;xfos k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 cWoIf	 kf^{g/
				    lg= Pg= cdfTo P)* s+=
				    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\	;~rfnsx¿

k|]d s'df/ >]i&	 df]xg k|sfz rGb		
ct'n dNn	 k|lbk nfn >]i&		
cGhg >]i&	 /fh]Gb| dfg z]/rg

:yfgM sf&df)*f}+	
ldltM kmfNu')f 29, 2078

xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/
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gub k|jfx ljj/)f
cfiff( 31, 2078 -h'nfO 15, 2021_ df ;dfKt ePsf] jif{sf]

;fN6 6]«l8™ skf]{/]zg lnld6]8

 g]kfnL ?=

ljj/)f  cfiff( 31, 2078 
 -h"nfO 15, 2021_ 

 cfiff( 31, 2077 
 -h"nfO 15, 2020_ 

s	 ;+rfng ultljlwaf^ gub k|jfx
	 cfos/ cl#sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_  98,782,567  83,604,674 

;dfof]hgM
	 x|f;s§L tyf kl/zf]wg vr{  13,949,398  13,725,805 
	 nufgLdf Joj:yf  46,580,564  80,000 
	 z+sf:kb cf;fdLdf Joj:yf  —  4,554,406 
	 clu|d e''QmfgL / k]ZsLdf Joj:yf  25,000,000  29,066,811 
	 Jofh vr{  449,797,602  616,789,816 
	 Jofh cfDbfgL  -6,016,296_  -47,373,308_
	 nfef+z cfDbfgL  -1,692,208_  -3,897,538_
	 rfn' k+"hL kl/jt{g cl#sf] ;+rfng gfkmf  626,401,627  696,550,666 
	 Rffn' k+"hL kl/jt{gsf] ;dfof]hg
	 lhG;L df}Hbftdf -a[l$_÷#^L  660,974,359  352,688,895 
	 Jokf/ tyf cGo cf;fdL, k]ZsL / lgIf]kdf -a[l$_÷#^L  122,956,803  -104,809,210_
	 Jofkfl/s tyf Rffn' bfloTjdf a[l$÷-#^L_  -1,847,485,200_  309,890,229 
	 g]kfn ;/sf/;+usf] lx;fadf a[l$÷-#^L_  728,113,815  407,126,542 
	 s/ cl#sf] ;~rfng ultljlwaf^ gub k|jfx  290,961,404  1,661,447,122 
	 cfos/sf] e'QmfgL  -29,874,816_  -28,442,471_
	 ;+rfng ultljlwx?Aff^ v'b gub k|jfx  261,086,588  1,633,004,651 

v 	nufgL ultljlwx?af^ gub k|jfx
	 l:y/ ;DklQ vl/b  -15,787,932_  -27,304,420_
	 l:y/ ;DklQ laqmL  —  —
	 sd{rf/L ;'ljwf of]hgf;+u ;DalGwt nufgL  -20,801,052_  -90,284,404_
	 Jofh k|fKt  6,016,296  47,373,308 
	 nfef+z k|fKt  1,692,208  210,900 
	 nufgL ultljlwx?af^ v"b gub k|jfx  -28,880,480_  -70,004,616_

u 	 ljQLo ultljlwx?af^ gub k|jfx
	 %f]^f] calwsf] C)fdf a[l$÷-#^L_  -311,363,147_  -592,272,855_
	 bL#{sfnLg calwsf] C)f k|fKt  260,000,000  50,000,000 
	 bL#{sfnLg calwsf] C)f e'QmfgL  -40,672,188_  -99,750,882_
	 Jofh e'QmfgL  -449,797,602_  -616,789,816_
	 nfef+z e'QmfgL  -2,570,035_  -15,357,580_
	 ljQLo ultljlwx?af^ v'b gub k|jfx  -544,402,972_  -1,274,171,133_
	 v'b gub jf ;f] ;/xdf a[l$÷-#^L_  -312,196,864_  288,828,902 
	 jiff{/Desf] gub tyf gub ;dt'No  519,816,078  230,987,176 
	 jif{sf] cGTodf gub tyf gub ;dt'No  207,619,214  519,816,078 
	 gub tyf gub ;dt'Nodf ;dfj]zM
	 gub df}Hbft  9,972,374  11,814,551 
	 r]s O{g ^'flGh^  1,800,000  173,861,817 
	 ;'g tyf rf+bLsf] l;Ssf  15,323  15,323 
	 rfn' vftfdf a}+s df}Hbft  187,705,620  325,558,900 
	 sn vftfdf a}+s df}Hbft  239,897  477,487 
	 cGo a}+s df}Hbft  7,886,000  8,088,000 

hDdf  207,619,214  519,816,078 

	 cf]d l;l$ u'efh"	 pld{nf >]i&	 sNofg uf]ljGb >]i&	 dlgif cdfTo	
;xfos k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t	 cWoIf	 kf^{g/
				    lg= Pg= cdfTo P)* s+=
				    rf^{*{ PsfpG^]G^;\	

;fN^ ^]«l*Í skf]{/]zg lnld^]*sf lgldQ	 xfd|f] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

;~rfnsx¿
k|]d s'df/ >]i&	 df]xg k|sfz rGb		
ct'n dNn	 k|lbk nfn >]i&		
cGhg >]i&	 /fh]Gb| dfg z]/rg

:yfgM sf&df)*f}+	
ldltM kmfNu')f 29, 2078

g]kfnLdf cg'jfb
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Salt Trading Corporation Ltd.
k|d'v ;"rf+sx¿ (Main Indicators)

k|b]z sfof{no 
1= sf&df*f}“	 2= jL/u+h, k;f{ 	 3 e}/xjf, ¿kGb]xL	 4= la/f^gu/, df]/·	 5= g]kfnu+h, af“s] 	 6= wgu(L, s}nfnL	 7= kf]v/f, sf:sL
zfvf sfof{no 
1= sf]^]Zj/, sf&df*f}“	 2= ag]kf, sfe|]knf~rf]s	 3= bf·	 4= hgsk'/, wg'iff	 5= x]^f}+*f, dsjfgk'/	
6= gf/fo)fu(, lrtjg	 7=  ;'v]{t	 8= latf{df]*, emfkf	 9= nxfg, l;/xf	 10= /fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L
pkzfvf sfof{no  
1= afUn'∙	    2= l^sfk'/, s}nfnL    3= **]nw'/f	 4= s[i)fgu/, slknj:t'
l8kf] sfof{no  
1= h'Dnf	 2= g/fsf]^, h'Dnf	 3== a]nf}/L, s+rgk'/	 4= ;f]n'v'Da'   	 5= d':tf·	 6= dgf·	 7= hfh/sf]^	 8=  ¿s'd	
9= /f]Nkf	 10= *f]Nkf	 11= d'u'	 12= x'Dnf	 13= x'Dnfsf] lxN;f	 14=  sflnsf]^	 15= aemf·	 16= afh'/f	  17= afh'/f sf]N^L	
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qm=;+= cg'kft÷;"rs cg'kft÷;"rs kl/efiff 2077÷78 2076÷77 2075÷76 2074÷75 2073÷74
1 s'n gfkmf cg'kft s'n gfkmf lalqm 9=93Ü 11=05Ü 12=57 Ü 11=44Ü 8=96Ü
2 v'b gfkmf cg'kft v'b gfkmf÷ lalqm 0=51Ü 0=65Ü 0=43Ü 0=86Ü 0=86Ü
3 rfn' cg'kft rfn' ;DktL÷rfn' bfloTj 0=72 u'0ff 90=14Ü 90=76Ü 91=04Ü 92=20Ü
4 t/n cg'kft rfn' ;DktL–df}Hbft÷rfn' bfloTj 0=26 u'0ff 49=23Ü 47=20Ü 44=11Ü 34=15Ü
5 O{lSj^Ldf k|fKtL v'b gfkmf÷O{lSj^L 3=49Ü 4=24Ü 2=44Ü 5=75Ü 5=29Ü
6 ;DktLdf k|fKtL v'b gfkmf÷s'n ;DktL 0=73Ü 0=71Ü 0=38Ü 0=91Ü 0=91Ü
7 OG^«]:^ se/]h s/ / Aofh c#Lsf] v'b gfkmf÷Aofh vr{ 1=22 u'0ff 1=15Ü 1=04Ü 1=18Ü 1=24Ü
8 nfef+z e'QmfgL cg'kft k|:tfljt gub nfef+z÷v'b d'gfkmf 2=27Ü 15=18Ü 43=14Ü 14=66Ü 13=33Ü

9 df}Hbft ^g{cf]e/ lalqm÷df}Hbft 0=23 u'0ff 3=20Ü 2=43Ü 2=67Ü 2=32Ü

10 Jofkf/ k|fKo ^g{cf]e/ lalqm÷cf};t Jofkf/ k|fKo 0=05 u'0ff 4=94Ü 23=78Ü 38=56Ü 30=46Ü
11 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL v'b gfkmf÷s'n z]o/ ;+Vof 23=14 ?k}of 32=95Ü 23=18Ü 68=20Ü 75=00Ü

12
ljlnt k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL
(Diluted EPS) 23=14 ?k}of 32=95Ü 23=18Ü – –

13
k'g{ jlu{s[t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL 
(Restated EPS) 27=45 ?k}of – 18=54Ü – –
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Upahar Hosing Company Ltd. is 
a subsidiary of the. Salt Trading 
Corporation (STD). After the 
massive earthquake hit on 2015 in 
Nepal, the need for safer, lighter 
buildings and better construction 
methods has become more 
imperative. Thus, STC constructed 
the earthquake-resistant houses in 
Dahachowk by using light weight 
gauge steel (LGS)

Introduction 

Mission 
While a lot of semi-modern structures 
built using traditional RCC column-
beam with brick-block systems fared 
remarkably well before the earthquakes. 
Upahar Housing uses the LGS technology 
for an even better solution, to provide 
safe and quake-resistant houses for large 
numbers of people in Nepal at better 
quality and reasonable prices. House 
is a one- time investment for everyone 
therefore, everyone wants to make it 
strong, earthquake resistant, affordable, 
durable better insultion, storm and 
termites proof, to live in comfort and 
faster build-up. LGS techonology would 
help to turn theses features into  reality 
for dreaming of their future home. so 
upahar housing is willing to fulfill the 
dream of all the Nepalese people by 
providing their dream house.

Introduction of LGS Technology

LGS frames combining with 
Cellular light weight concrete and 
cement form tiles. It is cold formed 
galvanized iron produced by state 
fo art computerized roll forming 
machines, with built in notch, 
dimpling, slots, service holes,etc. 
LGS frames are assembled using 
metal screws to form into LGS wall 
and roof structures of the building 
Provisions for doors, windows, 
ventilators and other cutouts as 
required are incorporated In the LGS 
frame structure.

Live the luxury life at peaceful
and greenery area

Vision

The vision is driven by Uapahar 
Housing's commitment to its 
customers to provide quality and 
earthquake resistant buildings.

Upahar Housing Company Limited
Presents

Semi Furnished and fully furnished houses
At Dahachowk from Upahar Housing Company Limited
(subsidiary  Company of Salt Trading Corportation Ltd.)

Semi Furnished and fully furnished houses
At Dahachowk

UPAHAR
HOUSING

Features of LGS Technology

m	Earthquake resistant and lightweight

m	Green Technology and environment 
friendly

m	  Sound, termite and fire proof

m	 Faster than RCC structure to 
construct

m	Looked like abroad houses and have 
better quality

m	 Strong

m	Better insulated properties; cook in 
summer and warm in winter

Live the luxury life at peaceful
and greenery area

9810138854www.upaharhousing.com.np
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URL: www.stcnepal.com
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